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COGENT ®>*°

Cogent E-Services Limited
(Formerly Cogent E-Services Private Limited)

NOTICE OF 19™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

SHORTER NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 19™ ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF COGENT E-SERVICES
LIMITED (THE *“COMPANY™) IS SCHEDULED TO BE HELD ON
MONDAY, 25™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2023 AT 11.00 A.M. AT C-100,
SECTOR 63, NOIDA-201301, UTTAR PRADESH, INDIA TO TRANSACT
THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSIENSS:

ITEM NO. 1:

TO CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(STANDALONE AND CONSOLIDATED BOTH) OF THE COMPANY FOR
THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2023 AND THE REPORTS
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THE AUDITORS THEREON;

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements (standalone and consolidated
both) of the Company for the financial year ended 31% March 2023, comprising of
Balance Sheet as on 31% March 2023, Statement of Profit & Loss Account and Cash
Flow Statements for the year ended 31% March 2023, along with the schedules and
notes to accounts and together with the Report of the Board of Directors and the
Auditors thereon as laid before this meeting, be and are hereby, considered and
adopted by the Members.”

ITEM NO. 2:

TO RE-APPOINT MR. GAURAV ABROL (DIN: 01605911), AS A DIRECTOR
WHO IS RETIRING BY ROTATION DETERMINED BY LOT AND BEING
ELIGIBLE, OFFERS HIMSELF FOR RE-APPOINTMENT.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 152(6) and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Act’) and
rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) gere~epactment thereof
for the time being in force) and Articles of Associations of %

Corporate Office: C-100, Sector 63, Noida, UP, 201301, India, T: +91 120 4356517; cogenteservices.com
Registered Office: Level 2, Elegance Tower, Old Mathura Road, Jasola, New Delhi, 110025, India

CIN: U72300DL2004P1LC126944
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Abrol (DIN: 01605911) who retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting as
determined by lot and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby
re-appointed as a Director of the Company whose period of office shall be liable to retire
by rotation.™

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
ITEM 3:

TO REGULARISE THE APPOINTMENT OF MR. ARUNABH SINGH (DIN:
01599476), FROM ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR TO DIRECTOR OF THE
COMPANY;

To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without modification, the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 152 and 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act,
2013 (*the Act™) and rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and Articles of Associations of
the Company, consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to appoint Mr.
Arunabh Singh (DIN: 01599476), as a Director (Non-Executive and Promoter) of
the Company with immediate effect, who was appointed as an Additional
Director{Non-Executive and Promoter) of the Company on May 10, 2023 for
holding office up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting.”

ITEM 4:

TO REGULARISE THE APPOINTMENT OF MRS. JUHI SAKHUJA (DIN:
10147051), FROM ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR TO DIRECTOR OF THE
COMPANY;

To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without modification, the following
resolution as Special Resolution:

S“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 149, 152 and 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act™) and rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and Articles of Associations of
the Company, consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to appoint Mrs.
Juhi Sakhuja (DIN: 10147051), as a Director (Non-Executive and Independent) of
the Company with immediate effect, who was appointed as an Additional Director
(Non-Executive and Independent) of the Company on May 10, 2023 for holding
office up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting.”

ITEM NO. 5
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TO REGULARISE THE APPOINTMENT OF MR. NISHANT AMBUST
(DIN: 10147939), FROM ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR TO DIRECTOR OF
THE COMPANY;

To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without modification, the following
resolution as Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 149, 152 and 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act™) and rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and Articles of Associations of
the Company, consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to appoint Mr.
Mishant Ambust (DIN: 10147939), as a Director (Non-Executive and Independent)
of the Company with immediate effect, who was appointed as an Additional Director
(Non-Executive and Independent) of the Company on May 10, 2023 for holding
office up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting.”

ITEM NO. 6

TO INCREASE THE BORROWING LIMITS OF THE COMPANY AND
CREATION OF CHARGES ON THE MOVABLE AND IMMOVABLE
PROPERTIES OF THE COMPANY, BOTH PRESENT AND FUTURE, IN
RESPECT OF BORROWINGS.

To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without modification, the following
resolution as Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(c) and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to
time, and the Articles of Association of the Company, the consent of the Company
be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter
referred to as the “Board™ which term shall be deemed to include any committee
thereof) for borrowing, from time to time, any sum or sums of monies which together
with the monies already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans
obtained or to be obtained from the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of
business) may exceed the aggregate of the paid up capital of the Company and its
free reserves provided that the total amount so borrowed by the Board shall not at
any time exceed 200 crores or the aggregate of the paid up capital and free reserves
of the Company, whichever is higher.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to Section 180(1)(a) and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to
time, consent of the Company be and is hereby given to the Board of Directors of
the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” which term shall be deemed to
include any committee thereof) to create such charges, mortgages
hypothecations in addition to the existing charges, mortgages and hypothecg
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take over the substantial assets of the Company in certain events in favour of
banks/financial institutions, other investing agencies and trustees for the holders of
debentures/bonds/other instruments to secure rupee/foreign currency loans and/or
the issue of debentures whether partly/fully convertible or non-convertible and/or
securities linked to Ordinary Shares/ ‘A’ Ordinary Shares and/ or rupee/foreign
currency convertible bonds and/or foreign currency bonds and/or bonds with share
warrants attached (hereinafter collectively referred to as “Loans™) provided that the
total amount of Loans together with interest thereon, additional interest, compound
interest, liquidated damages, commitment charges, premium on pre-payment or on
redemption, costs, charges, expénses and all other monies payable 200 crores or the
aggregate of the paid up capital and free reserves of the Company, whichever is

higher.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company, be and is
hereby authorised to finalise, settle and execute such documents/ deeds/ writings
/papers agreements as may be required and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things, as it may in its absolute discretion deems necessary, proper or desirable and
to resolve any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in relation thereto or
otherwise considered by the Board to do so in the best interest of the Company.”

ITEM NO. 7

TO APPROVE THE PROPOSED SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT
BETWEEN COGENT E-SERVICES LIMITED AND COGENT ES LIMITED
AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS (“THE
SCHEME”) PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTIONS 230-232 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without modification, the following
resolution as Special Resolution:

S“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 and any other rules,
circulars and notifications made thereunder (including any statutory modification or
re-enactment thereof) as may be applicable, other applicable enactments, rules,
regulations and guidelines, memorandum and articles of association of the Company
and subject to the sanction by the Ministry and subject to other approvals,
permissions and sanctions as may be necessary and subject to such conditions and
modifications as may be prescribed or imposed by the Ministry, the approval of the
members of the Company, be and is hereby accorded to the proposed Scheme of
Arrangement between Cogent E-Services Limited and Cogent ES Limited and their
respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme™), the draft of which was circulated
along with this notice.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company -
are hereby authorized to do and perform all such acts, deeds, matters and thj
may be considered requisite, desirable, appropriate or necessary to give effe
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resolution and effectively implement the arrangement embodied in the Scheme and
to accept such modification, amendment, limitations and conditions, if any which
may be required and/or imposed by the Ministry and or any other authorities while
sanctioning the Scheme or by any authority under law, or as may be required for the
purpose of resolving any doubt or difficulties that may arise or meaning or
interpretation of the Scheme or implementation thereof or in any matter whatsoever
connected therewith, including passing of such accounting entries and /or making
such adjustments in the books of accounts as considered necessary in giving effect
to the Scheme, as the Board may deem fit and proper.

Whlas ®

(Niharika Agarwal)
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
Mem. No. : 50518

Add: C-100, Sector 62, Noida

Date: 20-September-2023

Place: Noida
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NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the 19" Annual General Meeting (AGM)
is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and to vote instead of himself/herself and the
proxy so appointed need not be a member of the company.

2. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy
and such person shall not as proxy for any other person or sharcholder. The holder
of proxy shall prove his identity at the time of attending the meeting.

3. The instrument appointing the proxy, in order to be effective, must be deposited at
the Registered/Corporate Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not
less than forty-eight (48) hours before the commencement of the AGM. A Proxy
Form for the AGM is enclosed herewith.

4, Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with
the applicable rules thereon, a person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not
exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share
capital of the company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 10%
of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
member.

5. Corporate shareholders (i.e. other than individuals etc.) are required to send a
scanned copy (pdffipg format) of its board or governing body's
resolution/authorisation, etc., authorising their representative to attend the AGM on
its behalf and to vote. The said resolution/authorisation shall be sent to the Company
Secretary by email through its registered email address to
Miharika.Agarwal(@cogenteservices.com  with a  copy marked to
cs(@cogenteservices.com.

6. Members/proxies/authorised representatives should fill the attendance slip and
hand over the same at the entrance for attending the AGM.

7. All relevant documents referred to in the Notice of AGM and Annual Report will
be available for inspection by members at the Registered Office/Corporate Office
of the Company, during normal business hours between 9:00 A.M. to 6:00 pm on
all working days up to the date of the 19" AGM of the Company except holidays.
The aforesaid documents will also be available for inspection by members at the
AGM.

8. The Company has been maintaining, inter alia, the following statutory registers at
its corporate office:

» Register of contracts or arrangements in which directors are interested under
section 189 of the Act.

¢ Register of directors and key managerial personnel and their shareholding under
section 170 of the Act.

In accordance with the MCA Circulars, the said registers will b
for inspection through electronic mode and shall remain open g1
any member during the continuance of AGM.

-'(Q_‘jk st
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9. Details of Directors retiring by rotation/ seeking appointment or re-appointment in
the ensuing AGM as required pursuant to the provisions of Schedule V to the Act
and Secretarial Standard on General meetings (“Secretarial Standard - 2”), as
applicable, are provided in the Notice.

10. Equity Shares of the Company are under Compulsory Demat segment. None of the
members hold Equity Shares in physical form. In case any clarification is required,
the undersigned may be contacted in person or by communication addressed to the
corporate Office of the Company.

11.Members may also note that the relevant annexures as mentioned in the Board
Report of the Company for the financial year 2022-2023 will also be available on
the Company’s website viz. https://www.cogenteservices.com.

12. Route Map of the venue of the Meeting forms part of this notice.

Annexures to the notice:
I. Information of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the Ensuing
Annual General Meeting
Explanatory Statement for the Special Business
Attendance Slip
Proxy Form
Copy of Auditor’s Report
Copy of Audited Financial Statements
Copy of Directors’ Report
Route Map of Venue of the Meeting

8 LN Shiods A R0
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An explanatory statement as required under seetion 102 of the Companies
Act, 2013

ITEM NO. 3:

Mr. Arunabh Singh (DIN: 01599476), was appointed as an Additional Director
(Non-executive and Promoter) of the Company by the Board of Directors in the
meeting held on May 10, 2023 and who can hold office up to the date of ensuing
Annual General Meeting. The Company has received consent from the director to
be regularized as director of the Company be under section 152 and 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The board of directors recommend passing of the resolution as an ordinary
resolution.

None of the directors of the company are directly or indirectly interested or
concerned in this resolution apart from Mr. Arunabh Singh, whose appointment is
under consideration and Mr. Abhinav Singh.

ITEM NO. 4:

Mrs. Juhi Sakhuja (DIN: 10147051), was appointed as an Additional Director (Non-
executive and Independent) of the Company by the Board of Directors in the meeting
held on May 10, 2023 and who can hold office up to the date of ensuing Annual
General Meeting. The Company has received consent from the director to be
regularized as director of the Company be under section 152 and 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The board of directors recommend passing of the resolution as a Special Resolution.

None of the directors of the company is directly or indirectly interested or concerned
in this resolution.

ITEM NO. 5:

Mr. Nihsnat Ambust (DIN: 10147939), was appointed as an Additional Director
(Non-executive and Independent) of the Company by the Board of Directors in the
meeting held on May 10, 2023 and who can hold office up to the date of ensuing
Annual General Meeting. The Company has received consent from the director to
be regularized as director of the Company be under section 152 and 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The board of directors recommend passing of the resolution as a Special Resolution.

None of the directors of the company is directly or indirectly interested or conce
in this resolution.

A Fﬁ;& {P?’I
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ITEM NO. 6

Under the Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of
a Company could, with the consent of the shareholders obtained by a Special
Resolution, borrow monies, apart from temporary loans obtained from the
Company’s Bankers in the ordinary course of business, in excess of the aggregate
of paid-up capital and free reserves of the Company, that is to say, reserves not set
apart for any specific purpose. As such, it is necessary to obtain fresh approval of
the shareholders by means of a Special Resolution, to enable the Board of Directors
of the Company to borrow moneys, apart from temporary loans obtained from the
Company’s Bankers in the ordinary course of business, in excess of the paid up
capital and free reserves of the Company.

Further under the Section 1830(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of
Directors of a Company could, with the consent of the shareholders obtained by a
Special Resolution, create charge/ mortgage/ hypothecation on the Company’s
assets, both present and future, in favour of the lenders/ trustees for the holders of
debentures/bonds, to secure the repayment of monies borrowed by the Company
(including temporary loans obtained from the Company’s Bankers in the ordinary
course of business). As such, it is necessary to obtain fresh approval of the
shareholders by means of a Special Resolution, to enable the Board of Directors of
the Company to create charge/ mortgage/ hypothecation on the Company’s assets,
both present and future, in favour of the lenders/ trustees for the holders of
debentures/ bonds, to secure
the repayment of monies borrowed by the Company (including temporary loans
obtained from the Company’s Bankers in the ordinary course of business). Standard
market terms of long term debt finance include conditions whereby lenders/ trustees
in certain circumstances (such as non-payment or other events of default) can take
over the management of the Company, to recover their dues. It is therefore,
necessary to obtain members’ approval by way of a Special Resolution under
Section 180 (1) (a) of the Act for creation of charges/mortgages/hypothecations for
an amount not exceeding “200 crores or the aggregate of the paid up capital and free
reserves of the Company, whichever is higher.

The proposed borrowings of the Company may, if necessary, be secured by way of
charge/ mortgage/ hypothecation on the Company’s assets in favour of the lenders/
holders of securities / trustees for the holders of the said securities as mentioned in
the Resolution at Item No. 6. As the documents to be executed between the
lenders/security holders/ trustees for the holders of the said securities and the
Company may contain provisions to take over substantial assets of the Company in
certain events, it is necessary to pass a special resolution under Section 180(1)(a) of
the Act, for creation of charges/mortgages/hypothecations for an amount not
exceeding ' 200 crores or the aggregate of the paid up capital and free reserves of
the Company, whichever is higher.

fﬂ_\}t Lﬁ?‘{
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to borrow monies, provided that the total amount so borrowed by the Board shall not
at any time exceed * 200 crores or the aggregate of the paid up capital and free
reserves of the Company, whichever is higher. The Company shall ensure that the
debt equity ratio of the Company, at all times, will be within prudent limits. It is
necessary to obtain fresh approval of the shareholders by means of a Special
Resolution.

The Board recommends the Resolution at Item No.6 of the Notice for approval of
the shareholders by a Special Resolution.

Mone of the Directors and key managerial personnel of the Company or their
respective relatives are concerned or interested in the Resolution mentioned at Item
No.6 of the Notice.

ITEM NO.7

1. COGENT E-SERVICES LIMITED ("CEL" or "Demerged Company") bearing
CIN U72300DL2004PLC126944 is a Public Limited Company originally
incorporated as Cogent E-Services Private Limited on June 15, 2004 in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. Subsequently, the
name of the company changed to Cogent E-Services Limited and Registrar of
Companies National Capital Territory of Delhi and Haryana has issued fresh
certificate of incorporation on January 11, 2022. The registered office is situated
at Level 2, Elegance Tower, Old Mathura Road, Jasola, New Delhi, 110025,
India and corporate office at C-100, Sector 63, Noida, UP, 201301, India. The
Demerged Company is engaged in business of provisioning of IT enabled
services in India ("IT Business"). CEL is an end-to-end omnichannel customer
experience (“CX”) solutions provider that enables businesses and brands to
connect with their end customers, transform CX across all their touchpoints and
channels, and improve response times, business outcomes and performance.

2. The main objects of the Demerged Company, includes, amongst others, the
following:

2.1. To be a Information Technology enabled service provider by setting up a
business process outsourcing unit/facility and provide customer service
with respect to voice related functions and to carry on the business of data
processing, word processing, software consultancy, system studies of
projects, design and development of management information system,
share/debenture  issue management andfor registration and
share/debenture transfer agency;

2.2. To develop, service & sell/lease data based through direct or electronic
media, to develop a wide area communication network of sell/lease the
network or provide value added services on the network to develop
service, buy/sell computers, software, peripherals and related products to
provide marketing services rising direct as well as electronic media;

2.3. Toundertake the designing and development of systems and applications
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for or on behalf of manufactures, owners and users of computer systems
and digital/electronic equipment in India or elsewhere in the world;

2.4. Toundertake and execute feasibility studies for computerization, setting
up of all kind of computer systems and digital/electronic equipment and
the selection, acquisition and installation thereof whether for the
company or its customers or other users.

3. The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Demerged
Company as on March 31, 2023 is as under:

Share Capital Amount in Rs,
Authorized Share Capital

60,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs.2/- each 120,000,000
TOTAL 120,000,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital

48,525,000 Equity Shares of Rs.2/- each 97,050,000

TOTAL 97,050,000

4, After the above date, there has been no change in the authorized, issued,
subscribed and paid-up capital of the Demerged Company.

5. COGENT ES LIMITED ("CESL" or "Resulting Company") bearing CIN
U93090DL2018PLC332412 is a Public Limited Company incorporated on April
12, 2018 in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The
registered office is situated at C-652 Kh. No. 920, F/Floor, Chhatarpur
Extension, C-Block, JVTS Gardens, New Delhi -110074. The Resulting
Company is engaged in the business of Real Estate Activities.

6. The main objects of the Resulting Company, includes, amongst others, the
following:

6.1. To purchase, sell, develop, construct, take in exchange or on lease, hire
or otherwise acquire and deal in all real or personal estate/properties and
to enter into joint venture, foreign collaboration in real estate as per
permissible govermment guidelines.

, 6.2. To construct, acquire, hold/sell properties, buildings, farms, lands
tenements and such other moveable and immovable properties and to
rent, let on hire and manage them and to act as real estate agent and
immovable property dealers.

6.3. To carry on the business of Builders, General and Government Contractor
and Engineers (mechanical, electrical, canal, civil, irrigation) and in all
its branches.

6.4. To acquire by purchase, lease, exchange or otherwise land, buildings,
structures of any description in India or abroad and any estate or interest
therein and any rights over or connected with land, building and
structures and turn the same to accounts as may seem expedient an_dfﬁg:;?
particular by preparing building sites and by constructing, devel }
reconstructing,  altering, improving, decorating, furnishing Zapd
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maintaining, townships, markets, offices, flats, apartments, houses,
shops, factories, ware-house, or other buildings residential and
commercial of all kinds and/or conveniences thereon, to equip the same
or part thereof with all or any amenities or conveniences, drainage
facility, electric, telephonic, installations and to deal with the same in any
manner whatsoever, and by advancing money to and entering into
‘contracts and arrangements of all kinds with builders, tenants and others,
to manage land, building and other properties situated as aforesaid,
whether belonging to company or not and to collect rents and income and
supply tenants and occupiers.

6.5. To layout, develop, construct, build, erect, demolish, re-erect, alter,
repair, re-model, improve, grades, curves, pave, macadamize, cement,
maintain or do any other work in connection with any building or building
scheme, structures, houses, apartments, places of worship, paths, streets,
sideways, courts, alleys, pavements, roads, highway, docks, sewers,
bridges, canal, wells, springs, dams, power plants, bours, wharves, ports,
reservoirs, embarkments, tramway, railways, irrigations, reclamations,
improvements, sanitary, water, gas or any other structural or architectural
work of any kind whatsoever and for such purpose, to prepare estimates,
designs, plans, specification or models.

6.6. To carry on the profession of consultants on management, employment,
engineering, industrial and technical matters, including in relation to
design management and interior design to industry and business of every
kind and description including acting as consultants to companies
engaged in real estate development and infrastructure projects.

7. The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Resulting
Company as on March 31, 2023 is as under:

Share Capital Amount in Rs.
Authorized Share Capital

1,500,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 15,000,000
TOTAL 15,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital

805,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 8,050,000
TOTAL 8,050,000

8. Subsequent to the above date, there has been no change in the issued, subscribed
and paid up capital of the Resulting Company.

9. The Scheme provides for the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking
(as defined in the Scheme) from the Demerged Company to Resulting Company.

10. The Demerged Company owns and maintains the immoveable property situated
at C-121, Sector 63, Noida, Gautam Buddha Nagar, Uttar Pradesfz2013]
However, the Demerged Company is not into the business of I/ A
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and owning and maintaining the aforesaid Real Estate Business Undertaking is
not cost efficient to the Demerged Company. The Company is desirous of
demerging its immoveable asset situated at C-121, Sector 63, Noida, Gautam
Buddha Nagar, Uttar Pradesh-201301, India, a Real Estate Business undertaking
and transfer to the Resulting Company under the Scheme of Arrangement. This
demerged will help the Demerged Company to focus on and expand its IT
Business which enables businesses and brands to connect with their end
customers, transform CX across all their touchpoints and channels, and improve
response times, business outcomes and performance; and realigning and
consolidating its real estate business undertaking in Resulting Company in
efficient manner to build strong capability to effectively meet future challenges
in competitive business environment.

11. Accordingly, to achieve the above objective, the Board of Directors of the
Demerged Company and the Resulting Company have decided to make requisite
applications and/or petitions before the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India under Sections 230 to 232 of the 2013 Act and other
applicable provisions for the sanction of the Scheme.

12. The salient features of the Scheme are as follows:

12.1.  The Appointed Date means April 1, 2023, or any such other date as may be
decided by the National Company Law Tribunal.

12.2.  The Effective Date means the date on which the certified copies of the orders
of the National Company Law Tribunal sanctioning the Scheme are filed
with the concerned Registrar of Companies. Any references in this
statement to the *“date of coming into effect of this Scheme” or
“effectiveness of the Scheme” or “Scheme taking effect” or “upon this
Scheme coming into effect” shall mean the Effective Date.

12.3.  The Scheme proposes that upon the Scheme becoming effective and with
effect from the Appointed Date, the Demerged Undertaking (as defined in
the Scheme) shall stand transferred to and be vested with the Resulting
Company.

12.4.  The Scheme further provides that upon the Scheme becoming effective and
with effect from the Appointed Date:

» All the immovable property pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking and
any documents of title, rights and easements in relation thereto, shall stand
transferred and vested with the Resulting Company, and shall become the
property and an integral part of the Resulting Company, without any
further act, instrument or deed.

# All the existing securities, mortgages, charges, encumbrances or liens, if
any, as on the Appointed Date and created by the Demerged Company afier
the Appointed Date, over the assets comprised in the Demerged
Undertaking or any part thereof which are transferred to the Resulting
Company by virtue of this Scheme and in so far as such securities,
mortgages, charges, encumbrances or liens secure or relate to liabilities
and obligations of the Demerged Company, the same % after the
Effective Date, continue to relate and attach to such ags; Eﬁm}?r%mereﬁf
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to which they were related or attached prior to the Effective Date and as
are transferred to the Resulting Company, and such securities, mortgages,
charges, encumbrances or liens shall not relate or attach to any of the other
assets of the Resulting Company. Upon the Scheme coming into effect and
with effect from the Appointed Date, necessary documents affecting the
transfer/creation/satisfaction/modification ~ of  existing  securities,
mortgages, charges, encumbrances or liens, if any, over assets comprised
in the Demerged Undertaking or any part thereof which are transferred to
the Resulting Company by virtue of this Scheme shall be executed between
the Resulting Company and the persons in whose favour such securities,
mortgages, charges, encumbrances or liens, if any, exists as on date.

s All the assets of the Demerged Undertaking as are movable in nature or
are otherwise capable of transfer by manual delivery or by endorsement
and delivery or by fransfer or by vesting and recording pursuant to the
Scheme, shall stand transferred and vested in the Resulting Company, and
shall become the property and an integral part of the Resulting Company,
without any further act, instrument or deed and without any approval or
acknowledgement of any third party. The transfer and vesting pursuant to
this Sub-Clause shall be deemed to have occurred by manual delivery or
endorsement and delivery, as appropriate to the property being transferred
and vested, and the title to such property shall be deemed to have been
transferred and vested accordingly.

e The intercompany balances, loans and advances, intercompany
agreements, if any, pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking, outstanding
between the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company in respect of
the Demerged Undertaking will stand cancelled. The loans, advances or
other obligations (including but not lmited to any guarantees, letters of
credit, letters of comfort or any other instrument or arrangement which
may give rise to contingent liability in whatever form) that are due or
which may at any time in future become due between the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company, if any, shall, ipso facto, stand
discharged and come to end and there shall be no liability in that behalf on
any party and appropriate effect shall be given in the books of accounts
and records of the Resulting Company. It is hereby clarified that there will
be no accrual of interest or other charges in respect of any inter- company
loans, advances or other obligations with effect from the Appointed Date.

e All debts, liabilities, duties and obligations, secured or unsecured, relating
to the Demerged Undertaking, including financial obligations arising out
of the loans of the Demerged Company and general and multipurpose
borrowings, if any, dealt with in accordance with Section 2{19AA) of the
IT Act, shall become and be deemed to be, the debts, liabilities, duties and
obligations of the Resulting Company, without any further act, instrument
or deed.

12.5. The Scheme further provides that, all staff, workmen and employees (whether

full time or part time) of the Demerged Company engaged i i

the Demerged Undertaking, as may be identified by the B
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Company, in service on the Effective Date, shall be deemed to have become
staff, workmen and employee of the Resulting Company from the Appointed
Date without any break in their service and based on continuity of service. The
terms and conditions of their employment with the Resulting Company shall
not be less favourable than those on which they are engaged by the Demerped
Company on the Appointed Date.

12.6. Further, upon the coming into effect of the Scheme, and in consideration of the
transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking in the Resulting Company,
the Resulting Company shall, without any further application, act, instrument
or deed, issue and allot to all the equity shareholders of the Demerged
Company, whose names appear in the register of members as on the Record
Date, 1 (One) equity share of the Resulting Company of INR 10 each fully
paid-up for every 1 (One) equity share held in the Demerged Company of INR
2 each fully paid-up.

12.7. Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the authorized share capital of the
Resulting Company will be increased by the Resulting Company to INR
10,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Ten Crores) by filing the requisite forms with the
Governmental Authority under the 2013 Act.

12.8. Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Resulting Company shall issue
86,87,351 (Eighty Six Lakhs Eighty Seven Thousand Three Hundred and Fifty
One) fresh equity shares having a face value of INR 10/- each.

The aforesaid are only salient features of the Scheme. You are requested to read
the entire text of the Scheme to get fully acquainted with the provisions thereof.
A copy of the Scheme is attached herewith as Annexure A.

13.The Scheme has no adverse effects on any of the directors, key management
personnel, promoters, non-promoters, members, creditors and employees of the
Demerged Company or the Resulting Company. The Scheme would be in the best
interest of all stakeholders of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company.

14, The Scheme will have the following benefits:

14.1. helping the Demerged Company to expand its IT Business which enables

businesses and brands to connect with their end customers, transform CX

across all their touchpoints and channels, and improve response times, business
outcomes and performance; and

14.2. Realignment and consolidation of its real estate business undertaking in
Resulting Company in efficient manner and building strong capability to
effectively meet future challenges in competitive business environment;

14.3. Synergies in operational process and creation of efficiencies by reducing time
to market and benefiting customers as well as optimization of operation and
capital expenditure; and

14.4, Leading to increased competitive strength, cost reduction and efficiencies,
productivity gains by pooling the financial, managerial and technical
resources, personnel capabilities, skills, expertise and technologies thereby
significantly contributing to future growth.

15.Impact of the Scheme on shareholders:

g% ot
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15.1. Allotment of Equity Shares in Resulting Company: Under the Scheme, an
arrangement is sought to be entered into between the Demerged Company
and its shareholders. Upon coming into effect of Part II and Part III of the
Scheme, and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of the Demerged
Undertaking into the Resulting Company, and as enumerated in Clause 7 of
Part Il of the Scheme, the Resulting Company will issue and allot to each
equity shareholder of the Demerged Company, 1 (one) equity share of the
Resulting Company of INR 10/- (Indian Rupees Ten) each fully paid up for
every | (one) equity share held in the Demerged Company of INR 2/- (Indian
Rupee Two) each held by such shareholder of the Demerged Company.

15.2. Mirror Shareholding: Mr. Arpit Baslas (Registered Valuer having reg. no.
IBBI/RV/03/2020/13260) has provided the valuation report in relation to the
issuance of equity shares by the Resulting Company to the equity
shareholders of the Demerged Company for demerger of Demerged
Undertaking as mentioned, stating that share entitlement ratio is fair and
reasonable considering that all the shareholders of the Demerged Company
are and will upon demerger, be the ultimate beneficial owners of the
Resulting Company and in the same ratio (inter se) as they hold shares in the
Demerged Company as on Record Date to be decided by the Demerged
Company. No special valuation difficulties were reported in the said
valuation report. Therefore, since the shareholders of the Demerged
Company will receive proportionate shares in the Resulting Company, there
is no adverse impact on the shareholders of the Demerged Company as a
result of the Scheme.

16. Mo investigation proceedings have been instituted or are pending in relation to the
Demerged Company or the Resulting Company either under the 1956 Act or the
2013 Act.

17.There is no petition pending for winding up either against the Demerged
Company or the Resulting Company.

18. Further no insolvency proceedings under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code,
2016 have been filed or are pending against the Demerged Company or the
Resulting Company.

Sr. [ Name of the Promoter/ Promoter No. of Equity [ Yoage
No. Group & their Addresses. Shares of face
value of Rs. 2
each
1 Mr. Abhinayv Singh 78,88,675 16.26
Rfo: A-23, Sector 105, Noida-201301
2 Mr. Arunabh Singh 78.,89,000 16.26
R/o: A-23, Sector 105, Noida-201301 A=
3 Mr. Gaurav Abrol 78,89,000 ;_ﬂ::?‘*'éifﬁr}
L R/o: A-118, Sector 105, Noida-201301 (5 Y5
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4 Mr. Pranjal Kumar 78,89.000 16.26
Rio: A-7, Sector 105, Noida-201304

5 Mrs. Tanushree Khanna 325 0.00
Rfo: A-23, Sector 105, Noida-201301

6 M/s Boomerang Technology LLP 94.27.015 19.43
Rfo: C-121, Sector-63, Noida, UP -
201301

7 M/s TSSR Technology LLP 75,41,985 15.53
R/o: A-7,Sector 105 Noida, UP-201304
Total 4,85,25,000 100.00

19. The details of the promoters/promoter group of the Demerged Company (as per
the shareholding pattern as on July 31, 2023) is as under:

20. The Board of Directors of the Demerged Company has at its meeting held on
September 20, 2023, approved the Scheme and filing thereof.

21.The details of the Directors of the Demerged Company who voted in favour of
the resolution, against the resolutions and who did not participate or vote on such
resolutions are as under:

S. | Name and Address of the | Voted for the | Voted against | Did not
No | Directors Resolution the vote
Resolution or
participate

1 Mr. Abhinav Singh Yes - NA
Rio: A-23, Sector 105,
MNoida-201301

2 | Mr. Arunabh Singh Yes - NA
R/o: A-23, Sector 105,
Moida-201301

3 Mr. Gaurav Abrol Yes - NA
Rfo: A-118, Sector 103,
MNoida-201301

4 Mr. Pranjal Kumar Yes - NA
Rfo: A-T, Sector 105,
Noida-201304

5 Mr. MNishant Ambust Yes - MNA
R/o: 657, Sheetal
Bhawan, South
Jahanabad, Rae Bareli,
Uttar Pradesh — 229001

6 Mrs. Juhi Sakhuja Yes - NA
R/o: Flat No. B-203,
Brentwood CHS Society,
Hiranandani Gardens,
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Powai [IT, Mumbai,
Maharashtra —400076

22.The details of the promoters/promoter group of the Resulting Company (as per
the shareholding pattern as on July 31, 2023) is as under:

Sr. Name of the Promoter/ MNo. of Equity | %age ]

No. | Promoter Group & their Shares
Addresses.

1 Mr. Abhinav Singh 1,30.869 16.26
Rfo; A-23, Sector 1035, Noida-
201301

2 Mr. Arunabh Singh 1,30,874 16.26
R/o: A-23, Sector 105, Noida-
201301

3 Mr. Gaurav Abrol 1,30,875 16.26
Rfo: A-118, Sector 105, Noida-
201301

4 Mr. Pranjal Kumar 1,30.874 16.26
Rfo: A-7, Sector 105, Noida-
201304

5 Mrs. Tanushree Khanna 5 0.00
Rfo: A-23, Sector 105, Noida-
201301

6 M/s Boomerang Technology LLP | 1,56,387 19.43
R/o: C-121, Sector-63, Noida, UP
- 201301

7 M/s TSSR Technology LLP 1,25,116 15.53
Rfo: A-T,Sector 105 Noida, UP-
201304
Total 8.05,000 100.00%

23. The Board of Directors of the Resulting Company has at its meeting held on
September 20, 2023, approved the Scheme and filing thereof.

24, The details of the Directors of the Demerged Company who voted in favour of
the resolution, against the resolutions and who did not participate or vote on such
resolutions are as under:

S, Name and Address of | Voted for the | Voted against | Did not vote
No | the Resolution the or participate
Directors Resolution
1 Mr. Abhinav Singh Yes - NA
Rio: A-23, Sector 1035,
Noida-201301
2 Mr. Gauray Abrol Yes -
¢ ©f )
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Rlo: A-118, Sector 105,
Noida-201301

3 Mr. Pranjal Kumar Yes - MNA
Rilo: A-7, Sector 105,
MNoida-201304

25. Mr. Abhinav Singh (DIN: 01351622) is a common director of both the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company. He was appointed as a Director of the
Resulting Company on April 12, 2018, and as Director of the Demerged
Company on June 15, 2004. He is also holding 1,30,869 shares, amounting to
16.26% of the total shares in the Resulting Company.

26. Mr. Gaurav Abrol (DIN: 01605911) is a common director of both the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company. He was appointed as a Director of the
Resulting Company on April 12, 2018, and as Director of the Demerged
Company on June 15, 2004. He is also holding 1,30,875 shares, amounting to
16.26% of the total shares in the Resulting Company.

27.Mr. Pranjal Kumar (DIN: 00400950) is a common director of both the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company. He was appointed as a Director of the
Resulting Company on April 12, 2018, and as Director of the Demerged
Company on June 15, 2004. He is also holding 1,30,874 shares, amounting to
16.26% of the total shares in the Resulting Company.

28. The Audit Committee meeting of the Demerged Company was held on September
20, 2023. The Scheme was also recommended in this meeting.

29. Save as otherwise disclosed above, none of the directors or key managerial
personnel (“KMPs™) or their relatives is concerned or interested either financially
or otherwise in the Scheme,

30. The proposed Scheme does not affect in any manner nor vary the rights in any
manner of the KMPs (as defined under the 2013 Act) or directors of the Demerged
Company or the Resulting Company.

31. Pursuant to the Scheme becoming effective, the pre demerger and post demerger
shareholding pattern of the Demerged Company based on the share entitlement
ratio is as below:

Particular Pre-Demerger Post-Demerger

Total No. of | Shareholding | Total No. of | Shareholding

Shares held in % Shares held | in %
Promoter | 4.85,25,000 100.00 4.85.25.000 | 100.00
&
Promoter
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Group
Public 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 4,85,25,000 100.00 4,85,25,000 | 100.00

32.Pursuant to the Scheme becoming effective, the pre demerger and post demerger
shareholding pattern of the Resulting Company based on the share entitlement
ratio is as below:

Particular Pre-Demerger Post-Demerger
Total No. of | Shareholding | Total No. of | Shareholding
Shares held in % Shares held | in %

Promoter | 8,05,000 100.00 04,92,351 100.00

&

Promoter

Group

Public 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 8,05,000 100.00 9492351 100.00

33. The Scheme is conditional upon and subject to:

1. The approval of the requisite majority of the classes of persons, including
equity shareholders and unsecured creditors of the Demerged Company and
the Resulting Company;

2. The approval of the Scheme by the Ministry with or without modification(s);

3. The filing of the certified copy of the order sanctioning the Scheme passed
by the Ministry with the concerned Registrar of Companies as the case may
be;

4. Any other sanctions or orders as the as may be directed by the Ministry with
respect to the Scheme.

34.1In the present matter, Arpit Baslas has provided the Share Entitlement Ratio

Report (“Valuation Report™) dated September 18, 2023, This report has been
attached herewith as Annexures B.

(Niharika Agarwal) \J\\‘__j/

Company Seeretary and Compliance Officer
Mem. No. : 50518

Add: C-100, Sector 62, Noida

Date: 20-September-2023

Place: Noida

e o
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INFORMATION OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-

APPOINTMENT AT THE ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Name of the Mr. Gaurav Mr. Arunabh Mr. Mrs.
Director Abrol Singh Nishant Juhi
Ambust Sakhuja
Age 43 Years 39 years 43 years 39 years
Qualification He holds a He holds a He holds | She
and Experience | bachelor’s bachelor’s a holds a
degree in degree in arts bachelor’ | bachelor
science, a (sociology) and s degree '3
diploma in web | a master's in degree
centric degree in science,a | in
computing, education post- science,
and a post- management. graduate and a
graduate diploma post-
diploma in in graduate
computer marketing | diploma
application managem | in
ent and marketi
Fh.D ng
manage
ment
Terms and Had been Had been Had been | Had
conditions of appointed as appointed as appointed | been
appointment Executive Non- Executive | as Non- appointe
Director and Director Executive | das
Chief Independ | Non-
Executive ent Executi
Officer Director ve
Indepen
dent
Director
Details of Present Nil Nil Nil
present Remuneration:
remuneration Maximum upto
and last drawn Rs. 2.4 Crore
Past
Remuneration
(FY 2022-23):
Rs. 2.0 Crore
No. of shares 7,889,000 7,889,000 Nil Nil
held in Equity Shares Equity Shares of
Company of Rs. 2 each Rs. 2 each

'(‘!‘_\}
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Relationship No relationship | Brother of No No
with other Abhinav Singh relationsh | relations
Directors/KMP ip hip
/ Manger
No. of Board 5 (Five) NA NA NA
meetings
attended in FY
2022-23
Other 1. Cogent ES|l. NKC Nil Nil
Directorships Limited Association for
held 2. Cogent  E- Education and
Services Inc. Social Welfare
2. Cogent

Association for

Education and

Social Welfare

3. Sukhmani

Infotech

Private

Limited
Membership/eh | Nil Nil Nil Nil
airmanship
held in other
Companies

,-ﬁl\d‘:’- UN
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ATTENDANCE SLIP:
Ledger Folio No.: ] Mo of equity share held:
Name:
Address:

I hereby record my presence at the 19" Annual General Meeting of Cogent E-
Services Limited (the “Company”) held on Monday, 25" day of September
2023 at 11.00 a.m. at C-100, Sector 63, Noida-201301, Uttar Pradesh, India.

(Members /proxy signature)
(PROXY'S FULL NAME IN BLOCK CAPITALS)

,,('?*u € '[-n‘?\'.l
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PROXY FORM
Pursuant to section 105(6) of the companies act 2013 & Rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration rules) Rules, 2014

I/ we, being the member(s) of ............. Shares of the above name Company,
hereby appoint

. MName:

Address:
Email 1D:
Signature: , or falling him

Name:

Address:

Email 1D:

Signature: . or falling him

. Name:

Address:__
Email 1D:
Signature: , or falling him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at
the 19" Annual General Meeting of Cogent E-Services Limited (the “Company™)
held on Monday, 25" day of September 2023 at 11.00 a.m. at C-100, Sector 63,
Noida-201301, Uttar Pradesh, India and at any adjournment thereof in respect of
such Resolution as are indicated below:

Resolution No:

. To consider and adopt the audited financial statements (standalone and consolidated

both) of the company for the financial year ended 31* March 2023 and the reports
of the board of directors and the auditors thereon;

. To re-appoint Mr. Gaurav Abrol (DIN: 01605911), as a director who is retiring by

rotation determined by lot and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment;

To regularise the appointment of Arunabh Singh (DIN; 01599476), from additional
director to director of the Company

To regularise the appointment of Mrs. Juhi Sakhuja (DIN: 10147051), from
additional director to director of the Company

To regularise the appointment of Mr. Nishant Ambust (DIN: 10147939), from
additional director to director of the Company

To increase the borrowing limits of the company and creation of charges on the
movable and immovable properties of the company. both present and future, in
respect of borrowings.

To approve the proposed scheme of arrangement between Cogent E-Services
Limited and Cogent ES Limited and their respective Shareholders and Credifo

Act, 2013
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Signed this day of September 2023 Affix
Revenue
Stamp
Signature of Proxy Holder Signature of shareholder

Note: This Form of Proxy, in order to be effective, should be duly completed and
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before
the commencement of the Meeting,
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP AAAM & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
21" Floor, DLF Square A-58, 1™ Floor, Sector-65
Jacaranda Marg, DLF Phase || Moida 201301, India

Gurugram 122002, India

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of Cogent E-Services Limited (formerly known as Cogent E-Services Private Limited)
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Cogent E-Services Limited (formerly
known as Cogent E-Services Private limited) ('the Company'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31
March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of
Cash Flow and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone
financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS')
specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31
March 2023, and its profit (including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
Act. Qur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Respansibilities for the
Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI') together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropnate to provide a basis for our opinion

Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information obtained
at the date of this auditor's report is information included in the Director's report, but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Qur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusicn thereon,

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor's
report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.




Walker Chandiok & Co LLP AAAM & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
21" Floor, DLF Square A-58, 1™ Floor, Sector-65
Jacaranda Marg, OLF Phase Il Moida 201301, India

Gurugram 122002, India

Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Cogent E-Services Limited (formerly
known as Cogent E-Services Private Limited) on the standalone financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2023 (Cont'd)

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The accompanying standalone financial statements have been approved by the Company's Board of
Directors. The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes
in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intend to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the Act we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit We also:

 ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls:

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management:
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP AAAM & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
21" Floor, DLF Square A-58, 1™ Floor, Sector-65
Jacaranda Marg, DLF Phase |l Noida 201301, india

Gurugram 122002, India

Independent Auditors' Report of even date to the members of Cogent E-Services Limited (formerly
known as Cogent E-Services Private Limited) on the standalone financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2023 (Cont'd)

* Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern;

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements. including the
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation;

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by section 187(16) of the Act based on our audit, we report that the Company has paid
remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits laid down under
section 187 read with Schedule V to the Act.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by section 143(3) of the Act based on our audit, we report,
to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge

and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the accompanying standalone financial
statements;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books:

c) The standalone financial statements deait with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under section
133 of the Act;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the Board
of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2023 from being appointed as a director
in terms of section 164(2) of the Act:

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
the Company as on 31 March 2023 and the operating effectiveness of such controls. refer to our separate
Report in Annexure B wherein we have expressed an unmodified opinion; and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i
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Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Cogent E-Services Limited (formerly
known as Cogent E-Services Private Limited) on the standalone financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2023 (Cont'd)

ii.  the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2023;

ii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2023:

a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in note
50(iv) to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or securities premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ('the intermediaries’), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company ('the Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in note
50(v) to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company from
any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ('the Funding Parties'), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c. Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the management
representations under sub-clauses (iv)(a) and (iv)(b) above contain any material misstatement,

v.  The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31 March 2023

vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 requires all companies which use
accounting software for maintaining their books of account, to use such an accounting software
which has a feature of audit trail, with effect from the financial year beginning on 1 April 2023 and
accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as
amended) is not applicable for the current financial year.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP ForAAAMS&E&ColLLP
Chartered Accountants (Formerly known as A A A M& Co.)
Firm's Registration No.. 001076N/N500013 Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.: 08113C/C400292

embership No.: 507429 Membership No.: 077293
UDIN: 23507429BGXHFV2073 UDIN: 23077293BGYAIS8023
Place: Gurugram Place: Noida

Date: 13 September 2023 Date: 13 September 2023
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Chartered Accountants
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AAAM & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
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Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 12 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of Cogent E-Services Limited (formerly known as Cogent E-Services Private Limited)
on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and

belief, we report that:

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

guantitative details and situation of property. plant and equipment and right of use assets.

(B} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant and
equipment and right of use assets under which the assets are physically verified in a
phased manner over a period of three years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with this
programme, certain property, plant and equipment and right of use assets were verified
during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The Company does not own any immovable property (other than properties where the
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee).
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use
assets) or intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 {as
amended) and rules made thereunder

(i1} (&) The Company does not hold any inventory. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii)(a) of

the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) As disclosed in Note No. 49 to the standalone financial statements, the Company has been
sanctioned a working capital limit in excess of Rs 5 crore by banks based on the security of
current assets. The quarterly statements, in respect of the working capital limits have been filed
by the Company with such banks and such statements are in agreement with the books of
account of the Company for the respective periods, which were not subject to review except for
the following:;

) (INR in Mn)
Name | Working Nature of | Quarter | Particulars | Amount Amount Difference | Remarks
of the | capital limit | current as per | disclosed | reason,
Bank sanctioned | assets books of | as per if any
offered as accounts | return
i security (A) (B) (A-B)
-ICICI 195.00 | All existing | -Jun 22 Accounts 531.74 82472 7.02 | Refer
Bank and future | -Sep22 receivable 1140.06 1140.06 - | Note
current -Dec 22 1137.08 1136.77 0.31 | below
295.00 | assets -Mar 23 1000.95 988.33 12.61
185.00 | All existing | -Jun 22 Sale of 884.57 8976.62 7.95 | Refer
and future | -Sep22 SErvices 1056.49 1064 .44 (7.95) | Note
current -Dec 22 1046.95 1046.95 - | below
295.00 | assets -Mar 23 1020.13 1007 .54 12.59




Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 13 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date_ to the
members of Cogent E-Services Limited (formerly known as Cogent E-Services Private Limited)
on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(iii)(a) The Company has not provided any loans or provided any advances in the nature of loans,
or guarantee, or security to any other entity during the year. Accordingly, reporting under
clauses 3(iii){a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not provided any guarantee or given any security or granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans during the year. However, the Company has made
investment in one entitiy amounting to 0.42 million (year-end balance 0.42 million) and in
our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, such
investments made are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(¢) The Company does not have any outstanding loans and advances in the nature of loans at
the beginning of the current year nor has granted any loans or advances in the nature of
loans during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3{iii)(c), 3(ii)(d), 3{ii){e) and
3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

{iv) The Company has not entered into any transaction covered under sections 185 and 186 of
the Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{iv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(w) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted any deposits or there are no amounts which have been deemed to be deposits
within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)
Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

{wi) The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’'s services / business activities. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3({vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(vii) (@) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed
statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax. duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
other material statutory dues, as applicable, have generally been regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities by the Company, though there have been slight delays in a few cases.
Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanatiens given to us, there are no statutory dues
referred to in subclause (a) above that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute.

(vii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 {43 of 1961) which have not been previously recorded in the books
of accounts

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including representation received
from the management of the Company, and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report
that the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

_~~.riiige (€) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, money raised
> i by way of term loans were applied for the purposes for which these were obtained.

term basis have, prima facie, not been utilised for long ten*n purposes.




Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 13 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of Cogent E-Services Limited (formerly known as Cogent E-Services Private Limited)
on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

{e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination qf the
financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiary.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any loans
during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiary.

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including debt instruments), during the year Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally) convertible debentures during the year.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(x1) (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during
the period covered by our audit,

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to
us by the management of the Company, no report under sub-section 12 of section 143 of the Act
has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, with the Central Government for the period covered by our audit.

() According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to
us by the management of the Company, there are no whistie-blower complaints received by the
Company during the year

(xii)  The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188
of the Act, where applicable. Further, the details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in the standalone financial statements, as required under Indian Accounting Standard
(Ind AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures specified in Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules 2015 as prescribed under section 133 of the Act,

(xiv} (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has an
internal audit system as per the provisions of section 138 of the Act which is commensurate with
the size and nature of its business,

(b) We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company till date for the
period under audit

(xv) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xv) of the Order with respect to compliance with the provisions of section
192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

{xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3(xvi)(a),(b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

) Based on the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the management o
-| the Company, the Group (as defined in Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Dirpchars.
:7 2016) does not have any CIC

odli) The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the current financial year as
immediately preceding financial year




Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 13 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of Cogent E-Services Limited (formerly known as Cogent E-Services Private Limited)
on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the plans
of the Board of Directors and management and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility in respect of any ongoing or other than
ongoing project as at the end of the financial year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone

financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of
said clause under this report.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP ForAAAMEColLLP
Chartered Accountants (Formerly known as A A A M& Co.)
Fi

's Registration No.: 001076N/NS00013 Chartered Accountants

Membership No.: 507429 SRS
UDIN: 23507428BGXHFV2073

Place: Gurugram Place: Noida
Date: 13 September 2023 Date: 13 September 2023
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Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report of even dated to the members of Cogent E-
Services Limited (formerly known as Cogent E-Services Private Limited) on the standalone
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Annexure B

Independent Auditor’s Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the
standalone financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act')

In conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of Cogent E-Services Limited
(formerly known as Cogent E-Services Private Limited) (‘the Company') as at and for the year ended
31 March 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
of the Company as at that date.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
In the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance
Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI"). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the Company's business,
including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to
Standalone Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing issued by the ICAl prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements, and the Guidance Note issued by the ICAIl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements includes
obtaining an understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements,

T
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Cogent E-
Services Limited (formerly known as Cogent E-Services Private Limited) on the standalone
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 (Cont'd)

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Standalone Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements include those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company, (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Standalone Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. prajections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements and such controls were operating effectively as at 31
March 2023, based on the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP ForAAAM&CoLLP
Chartered Accountants (Formerly known as A A A M& Co.)

Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013 Chartered Accountants
< ROIS Firm's Regtstration No.: 08113C/C400292

embership No.: 507429 LR hift Mo
UDIN: 23507429BGXHFV2073 IBGYAISB023

Place: Gurugram Place: Noida
Date: 13 September 2023 Date: 13 September 2023
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Cogent E-Services Limited (formerly known as Cogent E-Services Private Limited}
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Standulone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023
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Cogent E-Services Limited (formeely known as Cogent E-Services Privase Limited)
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Cash Flow Smement for the vear ended March 31, 2023
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Tnvistrmonts i subsidian [LLE 4]
Interel e 24 324
MNet cash used in investing acrivities (B) (336.32) {329.94)
. Cash fows from financing acovities
Recempt af tenm koan from banks Q14 fila
Hepayment of ferm kasns from banks (LS, (3250
Recoipt af foan fromy relaiod partis 1610
Hepayment of Luan o related panses (¥
Recempe/ (Repayment) o wesrking capmal Gucdities foom banks N0 L)
lasane: teveal pusl (19155, {129,000
naonest o beren loan snd weerkemg capetal Bicibiacs 2391} (LY
Met cash outflow from financing sctivities () { 108 D4 (188.53)
D, Net decrcase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (440 ) {26.91)
* Cash and cash egquivalenes ar the beginming of the vear 48,07 7504
Cash and cash equivalents as the end of the year (D+E) B0l 48.17
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Cash Flow Statcment for the year ended March 31, 2023
[ AR armrmants m Ba, oilhons, inless atheowise stated)

Hemwcribimon af ardh o s sagmerradents s por ity flime dtvmend
As al As at
March 1, 2023 March 11, 2022

Cash and cush equivalents comprise of:

Cagh om hand frofer aose 160] (LI 1
Bank halances
I currfeinl acconam (Y]
[ichbi balanee 10 wioeking capieal Farility sccasmm T.EY FENT A
Toral R0 45.17

Reconciliation of Habilities arising from Anancing activitics

Particulars Shon eerm horrowings Long term Lease Labilities
borrowings

As ar Apnl 01, 2021 25.17 129,01 395.24

Cash flows

Lidze eomeal pard {12108

Redempt of boan 1. 1iv i

Repayment of loan {#1m [HL50)

MNon cash changes

I tabdery commpmaesst OF compoutd franceal mstmamens &M

Interest om hatiley component of compeund fnancial mstremens 14

Addditionns o leasy liabrilstcs 16128

Imrercsr capiarse on lease laldibes 76l

Fleletin of bean liabilines 5y

Remt comecssion of kease remtali (Ired4)

Az at March 31, 2028 ] 10255 44507

Cash flows

lease romal pad [17L55)

Regeapt o buan filan Vi

Repayment of loan (AILASY

Muon cash changes

Addticr of lease hablitss E2LUS

Iaterest caponae o lase lrabdines 57.5%

Retit eomccssicn of bease rontala TR X ]

As at March 31, 2023 610 152.98 81338

e sccompanymg ncees are i micgral part of the Standshne Financal Stucnsonts
I e the Stncdaleee Cas Pl Statement refirmd i o nopesrt of oo dae

o Walker § hracheid & o 110 Far A A AM & CO LLP For und on behull of Buard of Ditcctors

Charrerid Accountarits Churesed Aocowntands Cogent E-Services Limited

Form Rupostranicn) Mo G100 [ 4207

Abhinay 4 Gaurwy Abrol
Mlanagmp Mpevctor Uheestesr and #haet oxeourioe € e
(RIS ELIE R | el TN s ]
a
iloanhs AP
e Seprembay 13, 3021 [ Xare: Sequembicr 13, 2023 asprect Singh Amora Miharika Agarwal
TMace: Ciurugram Flae: Bomli hich Pwancial € fficee Cammpany Secretan
ALS Mt HUBLE

[haee: Scparmbsce 13, 2003
Mace: Mol
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Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity year ended March 31, 2023
{0 amenenis i Kas mallione, unbos othertse stitod)

A As ut
Moten Maurch 31, 2023 Murch 31, 2022
A. Equity share capital L
Halanee a1 thy begannug of the vear ki (e
haigaes i cxgualty shase capital denny the vear - L]
Balance at the end of the vear 97.05 .05
B. Onher equity
i f
sy Equity compancnt o e
Sccuritics premium :::fm" compound Anancial : ":; Total
R ETrUmeTL i
Balance as ot Apnl 0], 2021 66,22 54078 RIHTL] (S EHT]
Pt foor the year . 42154 - 42254
Cither evsnprchenate icime /()ss) . 5 - - 2T
Share busod compensagion : an 273
Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners
Armsiunt astilied Fror bemes issue of eguity chares | R2H - (HZA5)
Balance as ai March 31, 2022 [LF4] HEE& 2102 p R ] [3X1]
Balance as ar April 01, 2022 i 32 BULA 2 m H2 A5
Prodi for the year 0 - - TS
Chhcr comprehonsive ingome (N1 = Lik
Shane bascd compensaasn - . 2442 2442
Balance as at March 3, 2023 [ L7013 02
The accompanying nides ane an mecgel pact of the Standakme Francal Stacements
Tins s the Srandalone Statcmient of Changees m Boguety oeforod om our report of cven daee
For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For AAAM & COLLP For and on behalf of Board of Dircctors
Chartered Accounanis Charered Accounanm Cogent E-Services Limured
Fiom Wegpatrstion Maw: 0 10Ti0M Vi Bepbatratiom Boee; (01 F50 | C4inizn

(30t

Gauray Abrol
Dhirechor and Chief Esdeuttve Oificen
|1 ST LT {1 T 0 edssan
—— L] M
ikt T
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Cogent E-Services Limited (formerly known as Cogent E-Services Private Limited)
Corperate Identification Number (CIN): UT2300DL20PTC 26944

Motes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

1

a}

b)

Corporate information

Cogent E-Services Linured (formerly known as Cogent E-Services Prvate Limited) (‘the Company”) s a Limited Company, domictled w India and
incorporated under the provision of the Companies Act, 1956 o June 15, 2004, The Company is engaged i the business of provisioning of IT
enabled services in India, Repsrered office of the Company 15 sioated ar Level 2, Elegance Tower, Old Mathura Road, Jasola, New Delhi-110023,

Tndia

The Company has converted from Povate Linuted Company o Public Limited Company, pursuant 1o 3 special resolution passed m the
extranrdinary general meeting of the sharchobders of the Company held on December 31, 2021 and consequently the same of the Company bas
changed to Cogent E-Services Limited pussuant to a fresh certificate of incorporanon by the Regiserar of Companies, Delbi on January 11, 2022,
Basis of preparation

The standalone financial sttements of the Company have been prepared i aceoedance with Indian Accounnng Standards (Ind AS) prescrbed
andder the Sectnon 133 of the Companes Act, 2003, read wath the Compames (Indian Accounting Standacds) Rules, 2015, as amended from nme o
time and presentation regurements of Schedule T {Dwvision 15 to the Companies Act, 2003, a5 applicable 1o the standalone financial statements.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, exeept for certain finanecial instruments which are measured ar fair values
at the end of each reportng period, as explaned in the aceounting policies below, The financial statements are presented in INR and all values arc
eonaded 10 the neacest mallion (INR 000,000}, except when otherwize indicated.

Use of estimartes and judgements

The preparancn of Gnaocial statements m conforouny with geneally accepted accountng ponciples: cequires management 1o make judpments,
estimates and assumpnons thar affecr the applcation of accounnng policies and the reporred amouns of assers, labilines; ncome and expenses
and the disclosure of contngent babilives on the date of the Arancal statements. Actual results could difter from those estmaies. Estimates and
underlying assumptioos age reviewed on an ongoing basis, Aty fevision to accounting estumates are recognzed prospectively i current and future
vears, Information about judgments made o applying accounting policies thar have the most significant effects on the amounts recopnised m the
financial statements is included in the following notes:

- Significant estimates

jvis o : it
Management reviews ils estunate of the useful lives of depreciable/amorsable assets at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the
assers. Uncertainties in these estimates relate 1o technieal and econonue obsolescence that may change the unlie of assers;

i

Management's estunate of the DBO) 15 based on @ namber of underbvng assumptions such as standard rates of wtfanon, moreility, discount e
and anncpation of furure salary increwses. Vagaton m these assumptions may siguificantly impact the DBO amount and the annual defined
benefit expenses

R s ey
The extent to which defereed tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the probability of the fumuee uxable neome agamst which
the deferced tax assets can be utilised.

Significant judgments

Cunt fiabidit

At each balance sheet date basis the management jadgment, changes in facts and legal aspects, the Company assesses the regurement of provisions
agginst the outstanding contingent halalines, However, the actual funiee suteome may be different from this jodpement,

At each balance sheet date, based on histoncal defaulr mtes observed over expected bife, the management assisses the expected credst loss on
oitstanding financial assets,

[ tof assets
The evaluation of applicabiline of mdicators of imparment of assets requires assessment of severnl exrernal and internil Gictors which could resul

i detenoration of recoverabile amount of the assers.




Cogent E-Services Limited (formerly known as Cogent E-Services Private Limited)
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MNotes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2023

a)

b)

Summary of significant accounting policies

Current Vs Non current classification

The company presents asséts and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/non-current classification

An asser is current whedn it is:

i} Expected 1o be reabised or mtended to be sold or consumed in normal operating ovele

i) Held primarily for the purpaose of trading

i) Expected ro be reabsed within vwelve months aftes the reporting year, of ‘ .

i) Cash or cash equivalents unless restncted from being exchanged or used to settle o labiity foor at least rwelve months after the reporting year

All orher assets are classified as non-current
A liability is current when it is:
i) E:r.]mcmd vir e sertled in normal opeatmg evele

-1t} Held primarily for the purpose of trading

a1} Due to be sertled wathin twelve months after the reponing year, or
iv) There 15 no unconditonal aght to defer the sertlement of the liabliling for ar least rwelve months after the eeporting vear,

All sther labilines are teated 2s non-cucrent
The opesaning cyele is the ime berween the acquisiion of assets for processing and thear realisanon in cash and cash equivalents. The Company
has evalnated and considered its operanng cvele as 12 months,

Deferred tax assets and liabilines are classified as non-cuerent assers and liabilities

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated deprecianon and impairment, if any. Costs directly attaburable 1o acquisinon are

capitalised until the property, plant and egupment are seady tor use, 55 mtended by Management: The present value of the expected cost for the
decommussioning of an asser after s use 15 mehiced 1 the o of respecove asser if the recopnition critena for 3 provision are met

Advances paid towards the acguisinon of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified ax capital advances
Grabns or losses arising on sale/disposal of dtems of propeny, plant and equipment are recognised in smtement of profn und Ioss,

The Company deprecuaes propecry, plant and equpment over thewr esumared seful bives osing: the Strasghr line merhod [ SLM), The esumated
useful lives of assers are as follows:

Asset Category Life in Year | Basis for useful life

Bunlding

T Life as prescribed under Schedule-IT of Companies Act, 2013
Vehicles

Computers 3

Plant and Machinery 10

Cffice Equipments 10 Based o intermal assessment by technical personne]
Teansformer 15

Solar Syzrem 15

Leasehold Lined I5 amwortised equally over the semaimng life of the lease erm
Leasehold improvements T+ amortized equally over the remaining life of the lease term

Based on an internal assessment, the Management believes thar the wseful lives as given above represents the vear over which Mamagement expects
ton wae the ussets. Henee, the useful lives for these assets s differenr from the useful lves ae preseobed under Pant C of Schedule 1T of the
Companies Act, 2013,

The Company has evaluated the applicability of eomponent accounting as prescrbed under Ind A3 16, Peoperry, plant and equipment, and
Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013, the Management has oo denrfied any significant component having different useful lives. Schedule 11
requires the Company 1o idennity and depreciate significant components with different useful lives separately.

Depreciation methods, nseful lives and residoal values are reviewed vearically and opdated a5 eequiged, including at each hnancal vear encl
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

€)

€)

Intangible assets .
Intangible assets are cecorded at the consideration paid for the acquisiion of such assers and are carnied ar cost less accumulated amormisation and
impairment. Advances paid towards the acquision of intangible assets outstanding st each Balince Sheet date are disclosed as other non-current
assets and the cost of intangible asets not ready for their intended tse before such date are disclosed as intangble assers under development.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured a5 the difference berween the net disposal proceeds and the carmnng
amount of the asset and are recogmised in the Statement of Profican] Loss when the asser i derccopmised.

Computer software is being amortised over a period of 310 7 vears on a steaight line basis.

The above years also pepresent the munagement’s esnmation of economuc wseful life of the respective mtangble sssets. Amortisation method,
usefu] bives and cesidual values are reviewed ot each financial year-end and adjusted if appropoire.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets (including intangible assets under development)

At eich reporting date, the Company assesses whethier there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, based on internal or external facrors. 1F
any such indication exists, the Company cstimates the eecoverable amount of the asset or the cash genesating a1 such recoverable amount of
the asset or cash peneeating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrving amount, the carrang amount i reduced 1 its recoverable
amount. The reduction is treated as an imparment Joss and i recognised i the Satement of Profic and Loss: 1 ar the repormng date there 15 an
ndication that a previously assessed impaioment loss no longer exwts, the recovenble amount 8 reassessed and the asser s reflected ar the
recoverable amount. Impairment fosses previously recogmised are accondingly reversed in the Stitement of Profit and Loss.

Revenue from contract with customer
The specific recognition ertertn descabed below must also be mer before revenue is recognised,

. Sale of services

Revenue i recogmsed to the extent thar v 5 probable thar the econcmic benefit will Oow o the Company and the revenue can be measured
reliably.

Arrangement with customess for services rendered by the Company are on ome and marenal. Revenue from conmcrs on nme and matenal basis is
recognised as the related services are performed. When there is uncertanty as o messarement or altimate collecrability, revenue recognition 15
postponed unnl such uncermainty is resolved

Revenue 15 measured based on the trnsaction price, which s the consicleration, adjusted for volume discounts, incentives and other vanable
consiilerations, if any, as specified in the contmers with the customers,

Finance income:

For all financal instruments measured ar amortised cost, interest income 5 recorded wsing the effective interest eate (EIR) EIR is the eate that
exactly discounts the estimated firure cash payvments or seceips over the expected life of the fimncul instrument or a shoreer veur, where
appropriate, to the net caaying amoont of the financial asset or 1o the amortised cost of o francial Tabulity, When caleulating EIR, the Company
estimates the expected cash Aows by considering all the contractual teems of the Aranciil instroment but does nor consider the expected credin
ksses. Interest ineome i inchaded in finance meome i the statement of profitand loss.

Contract assets:

A contract asset s the dght 1o consideration in exchange for services transtermed to the customer. 15 the Company provides services o a customes
betore the customer payvs consideration or before payment is due, o contract asset s ecopnised for the eamed consideration that i condinonal,
Revenues in excess of mvocing are also classified as contract assees (which we refier to 25 Unbilled Revenue).

Trade receivables

A receivible sopresents the Company’s aght o an amount of comideration that s uncomdditional (e, only the passage of tme s reguieed before

. payment of the consideration &5 due). Refer o acconnting policies of financial assets in section 4 (1) Financial mstraments — minal recognition snd

subsequent measurement,
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Motes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

f

Employee benefits

Expenses and labilities i respect of employee benefits are recorded in accordance with Tod AS 19, Employee Benefis

Defined contribution plan

The Connpany makes payments o defined contabution plans such as provident tund and emplovees” state msurance. The Company his no further
payment oblgatons once the contributions have been pad The contribunions are accounted for a5 defined contribunon plans and the
contributions are recognised as emploves benefit expense when they ane due.

Defined benefit plan

Geratuiry

Thie lnbility recogrused in the balance sheet i respect of defined benefir granuty plans &5 the present valoe of the defined benefiv obliganon ar the
end of the reporting year. The defined benefit obliganon s calcubated anmually by scruanes usmg the projecred unie crediv metheod.

The ner ingerest cost s caleulared by applying the discount care 1o the balance of the defined benefit ablgaton. This cost s mcluded i employee
benefit expense in the statement of profio aond loss,

Remeasurement gaing and losses arising from experience adjustments aod changes i acnmnal assumpnons age secognised in the vear i which they
occur, directly in other comprebensive income. They are included 1 retuined earnings in the sttement of chunges in eguity and in the balince
shevt.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obliganon resulting from plan amendmenrs or curtiilments are cecopnised immediately in
proofit or loss as past service cose

Other long-term employee benefits:

Other lomg-teem emploves benefits are secognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when they aceruse. The Company
determines the hability asing the Peojected Unit Credit Method, with actianal valustions cammed out as a1 the balance sheer dare. Actuaral gains
and losses 10 fespect of such benefits are chageed o the Stutement of Peofi and Loss,

Short-term employee benefits
Emplovee benefits pavable within rwelve maonths of seceiving emplovee services are classified as short-term: emplovee benefits, These benefits
mclude salanes and wages, bonus, erc. The undiscounted amount of short-term emplovee benefits 1o be paid in exchange foe emplover services is

cecogmised as an expense in stitement of profit and loss s the relited service 15 rendesed by emplovees.

Leases

The Company has lease contracts for buddings and movable fixed asiers used i its operarions. Lease terms generally ranges between 3 and 15
years

. . . ; ; ! oot s i
The Company assesses at conteict inception whether @ eonteact is, or contains, a lease. Thit is, of the contract eonveys the dght o conteol the use
of an identified asset for a year of time in exchange for congideration.

The Company adopted Ind AS 116 using the modified retrospective method of adoption, with the date of minal applcaton on Apsl 01, 2019

Company as a lessee

The Company applies a sigle secogmtion and measurement approach for all leases, except for shomtenm leases and leases of low-value assets.
The Company cecogmses lease liabilities to make lease pavments and nght-of-use assers representing the opht to use the underdying assers:
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Motes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the yvear ended March 31, 2023

h)

1)

(i) Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises aght-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (ie, the date the underlving asset i available for use). Right-of
use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impaiemient losses, and adiasted for any remeasurement of lease labilines.
The cost of aght-of-use assets includes the amonnt of lease liabilines recognised, initial direct costs incureed, and lease payments mude at or before
the commencement date Jess any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assers are depreciated on a seeaight-line basis over the shorter of the lease
term and the estunated useful lives of the assets, as follows: 1F ownership of the leased asset transfers to the '(;:mpun'gr ar the end of the lease teom
o the cost reflects the execcise of a puechase option, depreciation is caloulated usmy the estmated useful life of the asser. The nghr-ofuse assers
are also subject to impairment,

(11) Lease Liabilivies

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilines measured ar the present value of lease payments to be made over
the lease term. The lease payments mclude fixed payments (including msubstance fixed payments) less any lease meentives recemvable, vanable lease
pavments that depend on an mdes o a mre, and amounts expected o be paid under sesidual value puasantees. The lease payments also include the
exercise price of a purchase option reasonably cermin to be exeressed by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the
lease term retlects the Company exercising the oplion 1o tenminate,

I caleulating the peesent value of lease payments, the Company vses its incremental bormowang tate at the lease commencement date because the
interest mte imphicit in the lese is not readily determuable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease Habilites is ineeeased o reflect the

Jaccretion of mtecest and teduced for the lease payments made. In addiion, the carrvng amount of lease labiliries is remeasured if there s a

munlification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e, changes o fuare pavments resuling from a change i an ndex o
rate used 1o deternine such leise payments) or a change in the assessment of an option w purchase the undedying asser.

(iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applics the short-teem lease recogmtion exemption w s short-rerm leases of machinery and equipment (L., those leases that have a
lease teom of 12 months o less from the commencement date amd deo not contain a paschase option). It also applies the lease of low-valoe assets
recopmiton exemprion (o leases of office equipment that are considered 1o be low value, Lease pavments on shore-term ledises and leases of Lo
value assers are recopmised as expense oo a stought-lne basis over the leise rerm.

Foreign currency transactions
Functional and presentation currency
The functional curreney of the Company is the Tndian Rupee. These financial statements are presented i Indian Rupees (%),

Transacuons and balances
Initial y

Transactions in foeeign cureencies are transhited into the functionad eurrency of the Company at the exchange rates at the date of the tensaction.

Mueasure VT
Monetary assets and labilines denominated i foretgn currencies are translated into the fanetional cureency at the exchange mte at the ooporting
dare. Noo- monetaey assets and liabilities that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are trnslated ar the exchange te ar the

date of the ransacnon. Exchange differences on restatement,” sertlement of all monetacy items are recopnized m the Statement of Poofit and Loss,

"Borrowing costs

Borrowing coss dicectly arabunable vo the acquisimon, consrraonon or producnon of an asset thar necessarily rakes a substantial vear of time o get
ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as pace of the cost of the asser. All other borrowing costs are espensed m the year m which they
vceur, Borrowing costs consist of mterest and other costs that an entity meurs in connection with the borrowing of funds,
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MNotes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

i

k)

Income taxes . .
Tax expense recognised in statement of profit and loss comprises the sum of defegeed tax and current tax not recogmised in other comprehensive

nctnne of dicectly in cyuity,

Current tax is determined as the tax payable in respeet of taxable income for the yeir and s computed in aceordance wirh relevant x repulations,

*Cuerent income tax relating to items recognised outside profic or loss i recognised ourade profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or

inequity).

Deterred fax s recogmsed in respect of temporary differences berween carmving amount of assets and labilitics for financial reporting purposes
and coreesponding amount vsed for raxanon pumposes. Defeered tax pssers on unrealised mx losses/ munimum altemate tax (MAT) eredit ape
receygmised 1o the exvent thar it s probable thar the underlying tx loss will be unbised against furuee taxable income. This i+ assessed based on the
Company's forecast of foture operating results, adjusted for significant pon-taxable income and expenses and specific s on the use of any
unised tax loss/ MAT credit. Unrecopised defereed tux assets are re-assessed at each reporting dare and are secognised 1o the extent that it has
become probable thar funite axable profits will allow the defierred s asser to be recovered,

Deferred mx assers and liabilities are measured at the @x mres that are expeeted o apply in the year when the asser 18 realised oe the hability is
settled, based on tax rates fand tax lows) that have been enacted or substantively enacved at the seporting date. Deferred rax celating 1o irems
eecopnised outside statement of profir and loss s recognised outside statement of peofit or loss (either in other comprehensive income o in

equiry).

Provisions and contingencies

Provisions

A provisicn is cecopmised iF, ag a result of 4 pasr event, the Company has a presenr legal or constructive obligaton thar is reasonably estimable, and
1t i probable that an outflow of eoonomic benetits will be required to settde the obliganon. 1F the effect of the mime valoe of money i material,
provisions are determined by discounnng the expected future cash flows ar a pre-tax eate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the dsks speaific o the labality. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recopnised as mterest expense.

Contingent liabilities

*A contingent Lability s a possilile olligation that adses from past events whose exastence will be confiemed by the oecuerence o non-oceurrence

of ame or mote uncertnin futuee events oot wholly within the control of the Company o @ present obiligation that 4 oot recognised because i is
nuf probable thar 2o outflow of resources will be required 1o settle the obligation or 1t cannor be measured with sufficient reliability. The Company
does not recognuse A contingent labilite bur discloses its existence in the fnancial sratements,

Contingent assets
Comtingent asgets age neither recognised nor disclosed. However, when realisation of meome s virnsally cerran, relared asser s recognused

Financial instruments
A financial instroment 15 any contract thar gives se to a financial asset of one entry and a Anancial labiding or equity mstrument of another entity

Recognition and initial measurement

Trade receivables are iitially recognised when they are onginated. All other financial assers and financial liabilities are initially cecognized when the
Cm'ﬂpﬂﬂ_‘r becomes a party o the contractual provisions of the instriment,

A financial asser or financil liabibey 15 winally measured at fur vilue plus, for an stem notar faie value theough profic and loss (FVTPL),
transaction costs thar are directly arrdlbarable o its scquisition or 1ssoe.
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m)

Classification and subsequent measurement
Financal assets

O initial recognition, o financial asset s classified as measured at
amortised costg
fair value theough profit ar loss (FAVTPLT)

Financial assers are nor reclassified subsequent o thewr mittal recognition, except if and o the year the Company changes its husiness mewdel for
managing fAnancial assers.

A financial asset is measured ar amortized cost i ik mects orh of the following condtions:

the asset is held within o business model whose objeetive is 10 hold assets to eolleer conteperual cash fows; and

the contractual rerms of the financial asser give fse on spectfied dates o cish Bows that are solely payments of pancipal aod mrecest on the
principal amount ourstanding,

* All financial assets not classified as measured at amornsed cost as deseribed above are measueed ar FVTPL.

Fisancial liabiis
Financial Gabilities are chissified as measured ot amornsed cost or FYTPL. A financial labiliey s chussified as a0 FVTPLAE it is classified as held for
teacdinng, o it 45 @ dedvative or it is designated as such on initial recogminon, Financial habilivies ar FATPL are messured ar fir value and net gains
and losses, including any mterest expense, are recognised in statement of peofit or loss. Other financial liabilines are subsequently: measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method, The Company does not bave any fixed lalalines under the catepony of FVTPL

Derecognition

The Company de-fecognises 4 Anancial asset when the conteactual eighis o the cash Bows from the financial asset expise, o it transfers the aghts
0 receive the contractual cash fows in a transachon i which substannally all of the rsks and rowards of ownership of the financial asser ane
mransferred or in which the Company nenther rransters poe retains subsrantially all of the rsks and rewards of ownership and does nor cetain
conteod of the financial asser.

Fi ol fiatitivics
The Company de-recognises u fnancal liabiliey when s contracral obligations are dischanged o cincellel, or expire. The Company also de-
recopnises a financial Lability when s fermis are modified and the cash fows under the daodified weons are substantally ditferent. In this case, a
new fnancial hability based on the modified terms is recogruzed ar farr value: The difference between the caroving amount of the financial liabiline
extinguished and the new Gnaneial kabilivy with modified terms 15 recoprized i statement of profie and loss.

Offserting
Financial assers and financial labilines ape offser and the ner amount is repocted m the bulance sheet if theee is 4 currently enforceable legal sght to
offser the recoprised amounts and there i an mtenuon o serde on a net basis, w realise the assets and sertle the labilites simutlraneshy.

Impairment of financial assets

It accordance with Ind AS 109 Financial Instaments, the Company applies expected coedie loss (BCL) model for measurement and recomition af
impairment loss for financil assets:

The Company teacks credit nisk and changes theseon for cich customer. For recognmon of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk
exposure, the Company determines that whether there hus been a sgificant inceease in the credit dsk sinee inital recopnition. 1f credit dsk has not
mereased significantly, 12-month ECL 15 used to provide for impaioment loss. However, if credit nsk has wicreased significantly, life ame ECL is
used. 1F in a subsequent year, credit quality of rthe instrument improves such that there 15 0o longer a significant inceease i ask since imtial
recoqmition, then the entity reverts o recognising impaement loss allogance based on 12-menrh FCL.
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nj

JECL i the difference between all contractual cash fAows that are due to the Company in accordance wath the conteact and all the cash fows thar
the entity expects 10 receive (ie, all cash shonfalls), discounted at the ongmal ETR. When esnmanng the cash flows, an entity is required 1o
comgider:

(i). Al contractual terms of the financial nstrument over the expected life of the financial instoament. However, 1 rare cases when the expected
life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated celiably, then the eénnty 1 required o use the remaimng conteacual rerm of the Gnaocial
ISt

(1), Cash flowes from the sale of collareral held oe other eredir enhancements that are mtegral o the contraciual reems,

The Company uses default site for credit nsk o determne impairment loss allowanee on poefolio of ies tade receivables.

ECL impairment loss allowance (o reversal) recognizcd during the vear is recopnized as income,/ expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss,
This amennt is reflected under the bead ‘other expenses” in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The badance sheer presentation for various financial
inseruments is described below:

i Financial assers measured as ar amortised cost, conteacmal revenue receivables © ECL is presented as an allowance, fe., as an inregral part of the
measurement of those assers in the balance sheer. The allowance reduces the net carrving amount. Unel the asset meets wite-off criteria, the
Company docs nor geduce impairment allowanee from the geoss careying amouant.

Trade receivables

The Company applies approach peemitted by Tod AS 109 Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses 1o be recognised from
initial recopnition of reeeivables,

Other financial assets

For recogrition of impairment loss oo other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines whether there has been o sygnificant

merease in the credit risk sisee innal recogrinon and if credir dsk has nereased significantly, impairment loss i provided,

Fair value measurement

Fair value 15 the poce that would be received to sell an asset or paid i teansfer a babiliry in an orderly tansaction berween market parncipants at

the measurement dare. The fair value measurement is based on the presumpion that the transaction to sell the asset or teansfer the Lability tkes
*place either.

* I the prncipal market for the asser or lability, or

* In the absence of & pancipal auecker, in the most advantageous market for the asset o labality,

The poncipal oe the most advanrageous marker muse be accessible by the Company,

The fair value of an asset or a lability = measured usimg the assumpons that marker parocipants would ase when pnemng the asset or liabiliey,
assuming thar market participants act m thelr coonomee best interest

A far value measurement of a non-financial asset rkes mto sccount 2 market participant’s ability to generare coonomie benefits by using the asser
in its highest and best use or by selling it to another magket pacticipant thar would use the asset o s lughest and best use,

Thit Company uses valuation technigues that aee approprate in the circumstinees anad for whach sufficient dara are available wo measuee faie vibue,
muaximisiog the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobsenvable mpars.

All assets and labilines for which fair value 15 measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy,
descnbed as follows, based on the lowest level wnpur that 1 significant o the fue value measurement s 2 whole:

Level |- Quoted (unadjuested) marker prices m active markets for identical assets or labilities;

Level 2 - Valuanion techniques for which the lowest level inpur that is sigmficant to the fair value measurement 1= direetly or indirectly observable;
Lawel 3 - Valuation technigues for which the lowest level mput that s sigmificans 1o the faie value measurement s unobservable. .

Fore assets and lisbiliies that are recopnised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have
occurred bertween levels in rthe hierarchy by re-assessing cateporization (based oo the lowest Jevel input thar = significant to the faic valoe
micasurements i a whole) ot the end of each ceporting vear

For the purpose of fate value disclosures, the Company has determinedd the classes of assets and lubilites on the basis of the nature, chatacreristics
and risks of the asser o labilines and rhe level of the e value Tiesaechy as explamed above,
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)

f)

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash anmd cash equivalent n the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-teon deposies wath an eoginal maaty of theee
mionths or less; which ace subject to an insignificant rsk of changes i value,

Foar the pumpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash at banks and on hand and shor-term deposits, as defined
abowe, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an dntegral part of the Company’s cash management.

Cash flow statement
Cash flows are reported using mndirect method, whereby profic before tax 15 adjusted for the effects tansactons of 4 non-cash matee and any
defecrals or aecruals of pase or futuee cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from regular revenue generating, financing and nvestng acovines

-of the Company are sepregared.

Segment reporting
Operanng sepments are reported in o manner consistent with the iternal eeportng peovided o the chief operating decision maker (CODM). The
CODM evaluates rthe Company’s performance and allocates resources based on an analysis of TT enabled services,

The Company 15 predommantly engaged in the business of TT enabled services, which consurnes o single business segment and 5 governed by
sumalar ser of sks and remens,

Eamings per Share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share are caloulated by dividing the ner profit for the year artributable to equity sharcholders by the weighted average number of
ety shares outstanding dudng the vear, Diloted carmings per share is computed using the weghted average number of equity shaces und dilstive
potential equity shases ourstanding during the vear end, except where the sesults would be anti-dilutive,

‘The number of eyuity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all years presented for any share splits and bonus shases issues inclading for changes
effected prior o the approval of the Anancal sttements by the Boasd of Dhrecrors,

Recent accounting pronouncements:
The Minustry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) nonfics new standands or amendments to the exisdng standards under Companies (Tndian Accounting

Standards) Rules as issued from time to nme. On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Srandards) Amendment
Rules, 2023, as below -

Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements

Thes amendment requises the entities to disclose theie matenal aceounting policies mather than their significant aceounnng policies. The effectve
dare for adoption of ths amendment is annual petiods begimningon or after Apdl 1, 2023, The Company has evaluated the amendment and the
impact of the amendment is msignificant inthe standalone fnancial satements

Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

Thus amendment has introduced & defimtion of sccounnng estmares” and included amendments o Ind AS Sto belp entities distinguish changes in
accounting policies from changes m accounting esumates. The effective dare for adoption of this amendment is annual penods beginning on or
after April 1, 2023, The Company has evaluated the amendment and thire s no impact on it Standalone fnancil statements

Ind AS 12, Income Taxes

This amendment has parsowed the scope of the imtal recogmition exemption so that it does nor apply m rransactons that give rise 10 eyual and
oftsetting temporary differences. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual perods beginning on or after Apnl 1, 2023, The
Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on s financial statements

{Thes page fuas beewr imbentionally foff ifends) ’
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{AR armimivts o s, milhons, umbess othcrawe staeed)

5 Property, plant and cquipment

- Building Plang and | Forniture and Oifice Eleciric Leasehald Toal
s {refer note 3} | machinery fixnures equipments | Computers | Vehicles | installations | Improvements

Giross block

As ar April 01, 2021 6225 261 tk.45 5333 2 2584 19.09 475,18
Additons j,52 453 1% 445 BT k.35 50 1203 3
13ckcen s [2a%) [204)
Asat March 31, 2022 63,77 mn T4TH 678 29528 M 2549 - 50344
Aefchimnin 242 27 a2 3544 Fd 6 L #UT 1738 1T
[ dedetvms 30 [xam 1255 LR RS (L4} (441}
As an March 31, 20023 614 3135 104,93 75.49 el2i| MM 62 17.38 T86.23
As an Aperi] 01, 2021 582 861 287 15.-12‘ 1735 B, 76| .86 o 218,69
| harye frin thae yeas (NLT 0% il LE &) RIRT 4.8 196 53n0
I dehetions R (L
Asan March M, X122 LEF 2153 35.0a) .25 691 15,15 12.82 - 2o0.44)
[ihaegs fon tha vear 1. 250 T4iT fikd ARRK 442 254 124 7404
Dhelctimns L1R) Rl (1.5 (130 (e 14) (TLHY) (L%
As at March 31, 2023 T.88| 2L 10,74 25,10 IELTH 10.43] 14.56 .24 30371
Met binck as it March 31, 2022 5675 15,540 JRE J2.5_1 H-_E.?-T 1900 12.67 . 32400
[Nt bluck as at March 31, 2023 ] 1.6l 8510 C I 006 To.4 | 42252
MNoves :

Mg 11 Meder noge no 45 for dsebaee of contractual comsmtment For the aegumsen of prevpey, plang and equapment

Baie 2 Befior none 20 andd mone 24 for propeny plant, plakt and equmpment plediged av sceumiy

Mate 3 The Company had construcied the balding oo leaschobl land aohich sre shown wder note 6 Bt of wse fiaces. Accordingly, there s no requarcenent 1o have 4 separae tithe deed e baiskbaig.

Painn 4

Ve Comgury las not sevaluad ss property, plant and cqupencnt disng the yoar

i paacse buae Berm dmirmtranally B ok |
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6 :Right of usc assets

Particulars Leasehold land Buildings Computers Office equipment Taotal

Gross block

As ar April 01, 2021 3207 519.71 1111 14.39 577.28

Addifons - 164,72 - - 164.72

Deletions - (5.07) - - (5.07)
As ar March 31, 2022 j2zam 67936 111 14.39 736.93

Addinens 548.63 - 8.3

Deletions 24.08) {24.08)
As ar March 31, 2023 2w 1,203.91 1nn 14.39 1,261.48

Accumulated amortisation

As ar April 01, 2021 2.63 165.69 2.37 217 172.86

Amorusation for the vear .44 1200.33 215 2 125.13

Delenons - {1.69) - - (1.69)
As at March 31, 2022 am 28433 4.52 4.38 296.30

Amortisation for the vear .44 18757 214 23 19236

Delenions (24.08) (24.08)
As at March 31, 2023 351 447.82 .66 6.59 464,58

Net block as at March 31, 2022 29.00 395.03 6.59 10,01 440,63

MNet block as ar March 31, 2023 28.56 756.09 4.45 7.50 796.90

MNotes :

Naore 1: Refer nore 21 and note 24 for leaschold land pledped as secunty,

Nate 2: The Company has not revalued its oght of use assets dunng the year

{THis peroe s beew sattentionally foft (ank)
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(Al amounts in Bs mallions, unless atherwase stated)

7.Capital work-in-progress

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2023

As at

March 31, 2022

Property, plant and equipment under construction/installation

Opening Balance
Addieeon dunng the vear
Caprmabisaton dunng the vear

Closing Balance

Capital work-in-progress ageing

239,44
{814

147.95

Particular

As at
March 31, 2023

As at

March 31, 2022

{1} Projects in progress
Lass than 1 year

1-2 vears

2-3 years

Moore: than 3 vears

(ii) Projects temporarily suspended

147 95

Total

147.95

g, Im:r_lgihll: ARHCTE

Puarticulars

Software Wehsite

Total

Gross block
As at April 01, 2021

Adkdinons
Diclenons
As at March 31, 2022

Adldinions
Dcletiomy

As at March 31, 2023

\ b o
As at April 01, 2021

AmurriEation for the vear
eletons

As at March 31, 2022

Amornization e the year
[Peletioms
As at March 31, 2023

305 200

T4.56 2.00

41.15 =

Q57
50.72 :
1044

61,16 -

68.45
216
TiL61
5.95

To.56

4115

9.57
50.72
10.44

6116

Met block as at March 31, 2022

19,89 -

19,29

Met block as at March 31, 2023

13.40 2.00

15.40

Motes :

Noe 1: Refer note no 45(a) for disclosure of contracul commitmicnt for the acquisinon of intangble asscis,

Note 2 The Company has not revalued ses intmngible assets dunng the year

T
CAANDIG,
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9 Intangible assets under development As at As at

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Software,/ website under development
Operung Balance 1400
Acldivion during the year 2241 14.00
Capitabisation during the year {2.00)
Written off dursg the year (reter note no 37) (34.41) -
Closing Balance - 14.00
MNote : Refer note no 43(a) for disclosure of contraceual comemitment for the acquisinon of Intangible assets
Intangible assers under development ageing
Particular As an As at

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(i) Projects in progress
Latss than | year 14.00
1-2 years
2.3 vears
More than 3 vears
{1i) Projects temporarily suspended
Total - 14.00

{Tiss poage D Dowene sostemivomally feft ik}
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10 MNon-current investments As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

A. Investments in Equity Instrumenis

Unguoted

Investment in subsidiary

- Cogent E-Services Inc., USA

50,000,000 fully-paid shaces of LSD 00001 cach 042

B. Investments in Government and trust securities, valued at fair value through profit and

loss (refer note below)

Quoted

- 1,775 units of tax free bonds of 1.57
Edelweiss Mutual Fund (Bhamst Bood ETF <April 2031 15AP51)

- TORA2D unies of tx free bonds of B.50
Edebwetss Mutual Fund (Bharat Bond FOF-Apeil 2031 REG GW 16AP31)

= 7.930,119 units of tax free bonds of 98.94
Edelweiss Mumal Fund (Bharat Bond FOF Apel 2000 REG GW 16AP30)

- 1,142,595 umits of mx free bonds of 5305
HDFC Mumal Fund (Gilr Fund: RG Growth-Olpen Ended)

- 658,801 unirs of tax free bomds of S0.22
1CICT Prudential (Gilt Fund- PL Growth)

219.16 g
Appregate cost of gquoted investment 21135 -
Agpeegare market value of quoted investment 21874 -
Appregare cost of unquoted investment Q.42 -

Note: Bonds amounting 1o Rs. 218.74 million pledged as secunty for teding margnn money facilines aken from Phullip Capatal (India) Private

Lrmured
11 NMNon-current financial asseis - Others As at As at
) Murch 31, 2023 Murch 31, 2022

Unsecured, considercd pood (Unless othenwize stated)

Fixed depositswith crgine] marery of moee than 12 months (refer nores bedow) H 204,29

Secunn deposits A8.93 .18

Cthers 1.45 1.98
97.7% 260145

Note 1t Fixed deposic amountng o Re. Nil (March 31, 2022 0 100,00 Mn) were pledged as security againat working capital facilities mken from bank
(refer note 249,

Note I Fixed deposit amounting ro R, Nil (March 31, 2022 - 19.90 Mn) was undér lien against working capiral facilines taken from bank {refer note
)

Note 3 Includes amount baog in Debr Service Reserve Accoune (DSRA), nvested i fxed deposits amounting to Be. 736 Mn (March 31, 2022 : Nily
apanst term loan raken from bank.

Note 4 Fixed deposins include acerued interest amountng o Rs. (0,05 Ma (Magch 31, 2022 5 Rs, 4.79 Mun).
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12 Deferred tax assets (net) As at As at
Deferred tax assets March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Deowision for gratuity %34 514
Prowision for compensated thsences .51 048
Froancial linbility measueed at amortized cost 5.45 318
Right of wse assets get of lease habalines 4.15 B4
Provisson for expected coodit loss 1L.95 .01
bncome tax benefits under section 80]1AA 10,79 820
Total deferred tax assets (A) 28.21 26.39
Deferred tax liabilities
Depreciation 21.78 1253
Total deferred tax habilities (B) 2178 19.53
Net deferred tax assets (A - B) .43 6.56

As ar As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Opening deferred tax assets/(liabilities) (net) [T (2.46)
Charged,/ (credited)
To standalone statement of profit and loss
Depreciation 235 2.24
Prewasion for pratusty {057 0,77
Prowasion for compensated absences {0.03) {0.02)
Firancal liability measuced at amortzed coss 22Ty 003
Righr of use assets net of lease lubilines 426 3.30)
Provision for expected credit loss (0.5 {0.07)
lncome tax benefits under section 80]].4A {2000 (8.20)
Net deferred tax expense/ (credir) 0.07 (10,09}
To other comprehensive income
Deferred tax assers
Remeasurements of defined benefin plans 0,30 077
0.36 0.77
Closing deferred tax asset (net) .43 656
13 Non-current tax assets (net) As ar As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Income-tax paid (neluding rax deducted ar soucce) b o] | 672

oy | 6,72

5
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14 Non-current assets - Others As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Capital acvances 342 214
342 2.4
15 Trade receivables As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Unsecured
Undispured rade recervables— considered good 614.06 43206
Lndispured wrade recevables - credit impaired 408 294
618.14 435.00
Less: Allowance for expected credin loss 7.Ra 3.96
610.26 43104
Trade receivables ageing
Particular As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(i) Undisputed trade receivables - considered good
QOuistanding for the following periods from the due date of payments
Not due 417.86 Hi07
Less than 6 months 170,41 70.99
6 memths - 1 year 19.54 753
1-2 vewrs 012 048
23 vears (00 214}
Moerre than 3 vears (04
(i) Disputed trade receivables - considered good
Toral 614.06 432.06
(i) Undisputed trade receivables - credit impaired
Oustanding for the following periods from the due dare of payments
Less than 6 months
6 momths - 1 year .
1-2 years
2-3 years . 294
Mure than 3 yeuns 408
(ii) Disputed trade receivables - credit impaired
Total 4.08 2.94

a) Unbilled receivables amouinting wo Rs. 375,22 Mn (March 31, 2022 ; 39019 3n) are shown under ¢uerent Gnancial assets - others, (refer note 17)

b) Refer note 21 and note 24 for tade receivable pledped as secuniry
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16 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash om hamd
Bank balances
In current accouints
Drebir balance w working capital faciliey account (gefer note 24() and 24(c))

17 Current financial assets - Others

Unlalled cevenue
Security deposits
{Mhers

18 Other current assets

Addvances other than capital advances
Incentive seceivable from grvcemment
Prepaid expenses

Chthers

(Thia pege huas bvew intentionally foff Dlenk)

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
15 all
- CLUHI
T.83 4306
LA | 4817
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
37522 39119
2759 16:91
1.58 072
404.39 408.82
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(159 51.21
0,73 .
547 245
167 »
15.46 Bi.66
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19 Share capital As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

{A) Authorised equity share capital
60,000,000 (March 31, 2022 60,000,000} equity shares of Its 2 cach 120,41 120,00
Total authorised share capital L2000 120000
Issucd, subscribed and paid-up equity share capital . )
48,525,000 (March 31, 2022 48,525, 000) cquiey sharcs of Rs 2 cach 97.05 9705
Total issued, subscribed and puid-up equity share capital 97.05 97.05
Motes:
(1) Reconciliation of the number of equity shares ontstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year
Authorised eguity share capital
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Mo, of shares Amount Mo, of shares Amount
At the bigdnning of the vear 3,00, 01, 000 1.20.00 10,060,000 10000
Inerease in authorised share capil 1, 10,060,000 [ 10000
:;::'.n:ﬂl;.u: i number of cyuity sharcs post stock sphit {(rofer nute afii) 4.80,00.000

HOW |

At the end of the year 6,00,00,000] 120.00 3, 040, (M, (D 120.00
Issued, subscribed and paid-up equity share capital
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Mo, of shures Amount Mo, of shares Amount
At the begmmmg of the vear 4,83,25,00x) 0705 10,000 10,00
Increase in number of cquity shares post conversion of Compulsory
Convertible Preference Shares o cyuity shares (refor note alt) bolow) 540 5.00
Inceease in number of cyuty shares wirth bonus shares (refer note alia) §2.05.000 8205
and (d) below) iy i
lli-:;::ju in number of cquity shares post sock splie (refer nore afm) 3 88.20.000
At the end of the year 4,85.25,000 97.05 4,85,25,000] 97.05

Motes :

{if The Board of the Company in their Board mecang held on MNovember 20, 2027 had alloned 500,000 cyuiry shanes to the holders of Compulsory
Comvertible Peeference Shares by convernng Compulary Convertible Preference Shares inro Eguity Shares in the ratio of 1:1

(i} Further on November 22, 2021, the Members of Company in theie extra ocdinary geneel meennyg had spproved 1:547 bonus shares on fully pad
eyuity shares having face valioe of INR 10 per share theough capiealisanon of frée reserves of the Company

split oof ome cyuity shiee having face value of Ra. 10 each into fve equity shares having face value of R 2 cach.

{(b) Terms/ rights atached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equiry shares having par value of Rs 2 pee share. Fach holder of equiry shares 15 enmiled 1o one vore per share.

T the event of lyuidation of the Company, the holders of equire shaees will be entithed o s
number of cyuiry shaees hebld by the sharcheolers, after distabution of all prefereatial amounts:

(Thie pime Euae bwen tutvanteomill) ferd inbeds )

(MY |

v foemnaningg ssscts of the Company, in proportion w the
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MNotes 1o the Standalone Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2023
(Al amounrs m B millions, unless otherwise staned)

{¢) Details of sharcholders holding mose than 5% equity shares in the Company

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Equity shares of Rs. 2 (31 Mareh 2022 : Rs 2) cach fully paid up Nu. of shares | %% of holding Mo of shares e of hulding

M Ciauray Abrol 7889000 1626 TRED 00 126
Mr. Abhanav Singh 78,848,675 16:26 TEBRATS 16,26
M. Armabb Singh 7880 (N} 16,26 TRBO00 1626
Mr. Pranjal Kumar TR B (00 16.26 TR, RO (K] 16,26
M /= Boomerang Tochnology 1L 94,2715 16,43 T 27 015 1943
M s TSR Technology 11D 7541985 15.53 75,41,985 15.53
Toal 4,85,24 675 100.00 4,85,24,675 100.00

{d) Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and sharcs bought back during the year of five
yvears immediately preceding the reporting vear.

The Company had tssued 194951 equity <hares and 000 0 % comulatve redeomable preference shares a5 bonue shire sgainst the unlisaton of froe
reserves during fnaneial year 2020-21,

The Compony beid converted SO0,000, 0% cumulative redeemable preforenes sharcd fno oty shares o the mtie of L1 durng the previous vear March
31, 2022

The Company had issued 8,205,000 cquiry shares as bonus share apainst the wilisation of froe reserves dusing the previous vear March 31, 2022,
{e) Sharcs held by promoters at the end of the year,
Equity shares of Rs. 2 each fully paid up

Promoter name As at March 31, 2023
r :
Mo, of Shares %o of holding g d:l:u: :.rr:rum
Mr. Gauray Abrol TR 2000 16,26
M. Abhinav Singh TR.BAGTS 16.26
M. Arinabh Simpgh T840, 000 16.26
fbr. Pranjal Kumar THBD 000 1626
M/ s Boomerang Technology 1L 427,005 1943
M TESR Technodogy L1 75.41,085 15.53 -
4,85,24,675 104000 =
5 As at March 31, 2022
COMOLCT mame L i
No, of Shares | % of holding & d‘;’ﬁ::‘“““
Mr. Gauray Abrol TE.8% (0} 16.26
Mr. Abhmay Singh T8H8.675 16.26
Me. Arunmabh Singh TR, B0 16.26
Me. Prangal Ko T8, B9, 0K} 16.26
M/ Boomerany Tochnology LLP 9427015 19.43 -
M/ TSR Technology LLP 7541985 15.53 .
4,85,24,675 100.080 -

(Thir peage ba beew tntentionally et blmk)




Cogent E-Services Private Limited
Comporate Identification Number (U1 UT23000] 20041101 2694

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Al amotmes in Rs. millions, inless otheraise stated)

20 Other cquity As at As a
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
| Bewmined camings
Olpening balance #9250 54078
Yhd: Profin of the vear 276,50 42254
Lacsss Amoamt unbised for bonus sssue of ety hages ] (B2.05)
hher comprehensive income net of tx LM 233
Closing balance 1,170.13 892.50
2 Securities preminm
Chpeming balance 6632 0622
Movement during the year 3 ;
Closing balance 6i6.22 6122
i Equity component of compound financial instruments
Upening balance 21.02 2102
Movernent during the yeir . .
Closing balance 21.02 21.02
4 Share based payments reserve
*Udpenmg halance 271
Share based compensation (refer nome no, 32) 1442 N
Closing halance 27.13 M
Total ather equity 1,284.50 95245

Matmre and purpose of reserve @

(i) Retained eamings

Reraned carmings represeat the smount of accumolated carmngs of the Company,

{ii} Securitics premium

Securitiiy rﬂn:mium i umed o pecord the [-rumil.n'rl. oy igsie of sharca, The oeserve can be utilised only for lmicd e such g stanee of bonus shioes,

by back of equity shares, e, in accordince with the provisions of the Companics Acr, 2013,

{iii} Share based payments reserve
The faie value of the equity-sertled share bused puyment transactions is recogmised in the statemunt of it aned loss with eormesponding ceedit 1o Share

bascd pavments reserve account.

ITiss et s e Srmsestmendly et lewik)
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(AN amonints i Bs millions, unless otherwise stated)

21

(a)

{b)

(e}

{4

[e]

()

(e

2

T - VT
Mon-current financial labilines - Borrowings As
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Soeured
Term loans from bunks {refor note (a) o () below) 15298 10259
152.98 102,59
Lass; Current marunnes of long veem borrowing - rerm boeans 4850 4013
104.48 62.46
MNotes

Vehicle loan cames interest for the year ended March 31, 2023 = T30% (March 31, 2022 251%) per annum and are repavable i 60 eyquated monthly
instalmenrs of Rs, 0,06 Mn. Loan outstanding for the vear emded March 31, 2023 amuomang o R= Nil (March 31, 2022 119 Ma). The ban 1= secured by
hypothecasion of respective voehiehe The loan has been sepaid in the euerent vear.

Term loan carnes mrercse for the vear ended March 31, 2023 15 10,75% (March 31, 2022 8.51%) per anoum and are repayvable w20 equated guartery
nstalmenrs of R 203 M. Loan outstanding e the year ended March 31, 2023 amounting to Be, 603 Ma (March 31, 2022 1418 Ma), The loan i sweurcd
by the way of hypothecanom aginst Company’s movables asscts inchding ficed asscts, book debits and outstanding eecetvables. The boan i exclusvely
charped on fand and buildmg sneared ar C-100, Sector 63, Nodda, U {owncd by rolative of diecctor), C2121, Seetor 63, Noida (lewschold land and butldmg),
U, 5B-179, shashen Nagar, Ghaziabad, UD (owned by relanve of dicector), SE- 180, Shashin Nagar, Ghasiabad, UD fowned by refative of director)

Term loan carmes interest for the vear ended March 31, 2023 6 10.75% March 31, 2022: 8.25%) par anoim amd are eepayable in 20 equated guaredy
mistalments of Re 241 Ma. Loan ourstanding for the vear ended March 31, 2023 amcuntng to Ra 1708 Mn (March 31, 2022 26.52 Mn). The loan is secured
by the way of hypothecatom aganst Company’s movables assers meluding fixed assers, book debrs and outstandig recemvablies. The loan s exclisively
charged on land and building sneated ar C- 0K Soctor 63, Noida, U1 {owned by relanve of dieeero), €121, Secror 63, Nonda (keaschold Lisd and building),
L, 5B-179, Shashes Nagar, Ghastabad, UI {fownied by reliive of dircotor), SB-180, Shishin Nagar, Ghasabad, U1 (oaned by relarive of director)

Term loan carmes inrerest for the vear ended March 31, 2023 i 9.25% (March 31, 2022 849 per wnnum o are repavable i 36 cquated meanthly
tnstidments of 1.72 Mo, Loan outstanding For the year ended March 31, 2023 amountng m Rs. 34.32 Ma (March 31, 2022 54910 Mn), The loan was subject
o moratorum year from December 2020 1o Novembier 2021 and accordingly loan will carry forward dll Novermber 2024 The ban is securcd by the way of
hypatheeation against Company's movables assers mcluding fived asscrs;, book debies and oustanding recewables. The loan s exelusively chareed on land and
“building sitwred at C-100, Sceror 63, Noida, P fowned by relative of direstor), C-121, Sector 63, Noida (leaschold land and butlding), UP, SB-179, Shashim
Nogaar, Cihadabad U1 {owmed by selanve of diccctor), SB-180, Shasher Nage, Ghagiabad, UP (osmed by relanve of disecto).

Vehiche loan careies interest for thi year endid March 3, 2023 & 7.30% (March 31, 2022 730 %6} per annum and arc repavable w60 eqpated monthly
megatments of 007 Ma, Loan outstanding for the vear ended March 31, 2023 amounting to Re 252 Mu (March 31, 2022 313 Marp . The loan s also securncd
by hypewhecanon of respeenve vehicle,

Vehiche loan careies interest for the vear eadial Mareh 31, 2023 = 72000 (March 31, 2022 7.30%) per annum and are repayable Ol equated monthly
mstabments of 06 Mo Loan cufstanding for the vear ended March 31, 2623 ameunting 1o Be 204 Mo (March 31, 2022 266 Mn) . The loan 15 also seeured
by hypothecanon of respeenve vehicle,

Term loan earries inteecse foe the year ended March 31, 2023 [« 9.45% (March 31, 2022 Nil) pee annum and are repayable i 20 equated quarterdy mstalments
of Rs. 501 Ma. Loan outstanding for the year codisd March 31, 2023 amounting to B590.84 Mn (March 31, 2022 Nil) . “The loan s socired by the way of
Pan Passu chacge om all exisang and fusure movealde fied assets and current assers of the Company. The Toan is exclisively chargod on land and building
sirvated ar O 100, Sector 63, MNedda, U (owned by relarive of dircetor), €121, Sector 63, Meoda U (leaschold land and bubihngy, SH-170, SB-180, SB-183,
Shashin Nagar, Ghasiabad, U1 (ownied by relieve oF diecetie) and cross eollatentd of lind & Trutlbing situated ar 117 & 118 Secior 65 {entity over which KMP
or their relanves have joinr control). The loan is also secured by way of (i) personal guaramees iven by Dhireceors and relitive of Dircctors. (i) corporate
guarantee gven by M/'s Ganpan Design and Décoe L1 and M /s Sukhmam Infotech Petvare Limited | entitics over which KMP or ther relarves have Jramne
contrid),

Nov-current financial lease liabilities As ar Asan
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Fiaze fabitines (refer note 43) U507 071
603.07 307.11
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23

(a}

{bj

(€}

Mon-curent provisions As at As ai
Murch 31,2025 March 31, 2022

Provision for emplovee benefit (refer note 44)

Crranury 17.31 Tint
Compensated alsences .99 (o9
1830 17.45
Current financial liabilities - Borrowings Asat As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Sreured
Workmyg capital facilines from bank {rofer notes bebng) 6109 LIT:)
{ urrent maturinics of kg term bormwang - term loang 4B.50 4013
109,59 40.21
Notes
*Loan carres mterest for the verr ended March 31, 2023 02 100155 (March 31, 2022 B.65%0) per asnmum,
Loan sutstanding for the year ended March 31, 2023 amounnog Re.Nil [March 31, 2002 Mil) A

on March 31, 2023, dibit balance of Bs 783 M (March 30,2022 - 4521 Ma) of working cipiral Boiliey i <hown under cash and eash egquivalent. (refor note
no 16,

Thie loam 15 charged on on all existng and funore cureent assers and meovalile wesets] Laed and bulding sroared ar €100, Seeroe 63, Noada, U (owned by
redanve of Director), C-121, Secroe 63, Naoida, U1 (lenschold land and balding), SH 179 Shashin Nagar Ghazabad UlYowned by relanve of Divcetor), SB 180
shasherd nagsar ghaghabmdd U1 and SH 183 Shashtn Nagar Ghaiabad VP (owoed by relative of Drrcoror. The boan is also pumrantoed by the Diecctons and
relatives of Dircchne,

Loan carmcs interest for the yvear ended Mareh 31, 2023 1 MCLR+ sproad cuveently caries 6,05 % (March 31, 2022: 6,05%) per annome Logn outstanding, for

the vear ended March 31, 2023 Ba Nil(Mavch 31, 2022 008 Min)

The boan was secured against charpge creatcd on fixed deposies pooonting t Re 100 mallion m Eavour of TIDEC Bank: The loan has been eopaid in the curment

yar.

Lewan carnes interest for the year endod March 31, 2023 3 10015 % (March 31, 2022 8.3%) per annum.

Lasan outstanding for the vear ended March 31, 2023 Ra01.08 An. A=

ot March- 31, 2022, debir balanee of Re 285 Mn of working capiral faciity = shown under cash and cash cquivalent. (refer note no 16),

The boan bas exclussve charged on Current assets and Axed movables asscrs, land and buldmg ssmaned C-100, Soeror 63, Meida, UP (owned b relarve of

Disectar), €-128, Sector 63, Noida, L1 (leadehdd land and building), S8 179 Shashtn Nagar Ghoeabad UFfowned by rcdanve of Director), S8- 180, Shashr

Nayar, Ghasiabad, UT and SB-183, Shashir Nagar, Chaeiabad, UI {oweed by selative of Dievetoe). Thie boan s socured agonst the personal puanmntee by the

Dheceroes and relanives of Dhrectors.

Current lease Habilitics As at As al
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Damsa labalinies (rofer note 43) X831 137946

208.31 137,56

(T page Box been Seteiteonadly fetl ik
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{AN amoune w R, mllions, unless otherwise stuted)

26 Trade pavables As ag As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Voal cutsranding dues of micro amd syl entemposes 265 2805
Vostal outsranding ducs of ercditors other than micro and small enterprises 485 iR
47.50 60,38
Motes:

[Hschosure ws roguieed under the Miceo, Small and Medivm Enterprscs Development Act, 2006 based on the informanon available wirh the Company 1 as
L frslbonars,

As ut As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
() The poncipal amount remarmng unpaid any supplict @s ar the end of vear 265 2R05
() Interest due thereon remaining anpaid o ang supplicr a< ar the end of yoar - .
the amount of interest paid by the buver wfeems of seenon 16 of the Micro, Small and Mediimy Farerprises
(i) Vrevelopment Aer, 2006 (27 of 2006), alimg with the amount of the pavment made 1o the supplier beyond the
appoanted day dunng cach accounning year
the et of inteecst due and payable For the vear of delay i ombking payment fwhich has beon paid but beyond
fw) the appomnad day during the yee) bur warthout adding the nterest speaficd under the Micro, Srmall and Medm
Fnterprses Dievelopment Acr, 206
(v} the amount of interest acorued and remaining onpaid at the end of cich accountmy vear; and
the ameunt of further mrerest remaming due and paysble even mthe succeeding pears, unnl such date when the
inteeest ducs above are actually paid o the small enterprise, for the pumaose of disaliance of o dedwenble
i) cexpenditure under section 23 of the Miceo, Small and Mediom Enrerprises Development Ao, 2006,
Trade pavables ageing
Particular As ai As an

March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022

Ourstanding for the following perinds from the due date of payments
{i) Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises

Unbilled dues -
Lass rhan 1 year 265 2805
12 years

2-3 years

Mlisre than 35 vears

(ii) Disputed ducs- MSME

Taral .65 28.05
Ouistanding for the following periods from the due duate of pavments
(i1} Creditors other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises

Unibsalled dues ik || 1293
Loss thun 1 vear 2204 1440
1-2 yeams
2:3 years

More than 3 vears

(ii) Disputed dues- others

Toal 44.85 3233
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(AN amasunt=in R=, ollaons, unlezs othersdse stated)

27 Current financial labilities - Others

Employee enefits payable
Crediters for parchase of properry, plant and cyupmen

2% Other current liahilities

Advances from customers
Starutory does payalde

29 Current provisions

Provision for employee benefit
Crratuity (refer note )
Compensated absenices (refer note 44)

3 Current tax labilities (onet)

Provision for meome-tax (oct of advancg max)

(This pine bute b dseriionally S i)

As at As at
March 31, 2023  March 31, 2022
LAY 173,76
11.84 628
233.71 180,04

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

102 :

694 7422
60,44 74.22

As ar As ar
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
301 3.95
1.2 0,90
4.93 4.85

As at As at
March 31, 2023 Maech 31, 2022
52.20
- 52.20
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2023

(Al armounts in Rs, millions, unless otherwise stated)
31 Revenue from operations

Sale of services
Revenue from IT enabled services (refer note 42)

32 Other income

Interest income from
Bank deposit
[nerrme tax refund
Elecrricity securry deposit
Unwinding of secunry deposit
Other non operating income
Gainoon early termination of leases
Gain on lease modification
"Government grants
Fair value changes of financil assets
Rent coneession of lease rentals
Cther miscellaneous income

33 Employee benefits expense

Salaries and wages

Contribunon to provident funds and other funds

Grratuity expense (refer note 44)

Smaff welfare expenses

Employees stock option compenzation experises (refer nore 32)

34 Finance costs

Interest on term loan and working capital facilines

Interest on shortfall of advance tax and tax deducted at source
Interest on lease labilines

Interest on liability component of compound financial instraments
Lesss om exnnguishment of fnancial kabilines

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
4,108.14 3,631.28
4,108.14 363128
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
270 524
.06 -
(14 13
308 356
. nis
10.64
18,04
=30 =
19.62 16,44
13.17 0.21
77.34 25.73
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
2398.14 1,897 .26
04338 5936
5.14 437
1.33 1.90
2442 el |
2.495.41 1,965.66
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
2501 10.13
1.48 302
57.53 3761
014
2 267
84.92 53.57
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Al ameounis in R, millions, unless otherwise stated)
35 Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Deprecation on property, plant and equipment (refer note 5) 74,64 5269
Amortsation of nmngible assers (refer note 8) 04+ 9.57
Amortisatinn of dght of use sssets (refer note 6) 192 36 13513

277.4 187.39
Other expenses

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Business promotion 600 0.6
Bad debrs writren off 7.59 7.30
Consumable 330 234
Electricity expenses H33 69.13
Generator running and maintenance 6.10 +31
Insurance expenses 764 510
Lass omn sale of property, plant and equipment 0.99 b
Manpower supply expenses 2684 1934
Office maintenance 832 T.EY
Clutscurcing expenses M2 4014
Legal and professional fees {refer nore {u) below) 2248 2188
Recrurment expenses 827 442
Renr expenses 52.10 44.85
Repaie & mamtenance - Pulding 49,35 5218
Repair & mantenance - Machinery 6.90 30.69
Rares and raxes 147 368
Securiry expenses 28.52 2147
Sofrware support expenses 25.00 A2T4
SUPCIVISINT EXPEnses 1041
Commumication changes B6,47 B 42
Travelling and eomveyance 3278 1853
Corporate social responsibility expenditure{refer note (h) below) 6.31 315
Provsion for expected credit loss 392 029
Property, plant and eguipments written off 0151 -
Miscellaneous expenses %31 £.34

84194 901.52
Motes:

a) Includes payment to auditor (excluding goods & services tax)
As:
Auditor 165 205
In other capacity:
Cither services (Cermficanon fees and 1TPO) related services) 770 740
* Cther adijusement (7.70) (7100
1.65 205

" hher adjustment includes expenses related to IPO shown as "IPO expenses recoverable worten off under note no 37 "Excepnonal items”,




Cogent E-Services Private Limited
Corporate Identification Number (CIN): U72300DL20041TC1 2694

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Al amouns in Rs. mullions, unless otherwise stated)

b} Corporate social responsibility expenditure

37

As per section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 and nules therein, the company is required to spend at least 2% of average net profit of past three
years towands Corporate Socal Responsibalite (CSR).
Details of expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

a) Giross amount required o be spent by the Company durng the yeat 6.31 315

Add: Unspent amount from prior vears -

Total Gross amount required to spent 6.31 3.15

by Amount approved by the Board 1o be spent duning the year 631 3.15

¢} Amounr spent dunng the year

1) Construction/ acquisition of any asset F

i} Chn purposes other than (1) above : -

4. Educanemal development related expenses .31 315
b. Healtheare related expenses : -

.31 115
d) Shortfall ar the end of the year L :
Exceptional item
IPCY expenses wrirten off (refer note 37,1 below) 8438
Inmngible asset under development written off (refer note 37.2 below) 3441
118.79 =

Note 71.1 : During the current vear ended 31 March 2023, the Company has waren off the [P expenses amounting to INR 8438 M,

Note 31.2 ; During the current vear ended 31 March 2023, the Company has written off the intangble asset under development amounfing to
INR 3441 Mo, As per management sssessmignt of the company, the said rechnology onder development has no economic benefit goang forwvand.

(s peage bar leei fetentionadly left blani)
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MNotes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(AL amenants in Rs. mullions, unless otherwise staned)
38 Income tax expense

{a) Income tax recognised in standalone statement of profit & loss
Current tx on profit for the year
Adjustments for current tax of prior years

Deferred Tax:
Dieferred tax expense/ {credit)

Income mx recognised in standalone statement of profir and Joss

{b) Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income

Dieferred Tax
Deferred max credit relating to re-measurement of defined benefie plans

{c) The income tax expense reconciliation to the accounting profit as follows

Accounting profit before tax

Income rax rate as per Income Tax Act 1961

Income tax as per Income Tax Act 1961

Adjustment in respect of ;

Current income tax of previous year

Non-deductible expenses for s purpose

Deduction under section 80 JJAA

Tax impact relared 1o earlier vear

{ Mhers

Income tax reported in standalone statement of profit and loss

39 Earmings per share

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
3938 13642
193 >
L33 136.42
0.7 (10.09)
.40 126.33
((136) (0.77)
(0.36) {0.77)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
3 08 54887
25.17% 25.17%
92.36 138.14
(.95 -
1.54 186
(19.68) (13.25)
1641 .
{1.18) {0.42)
o040 126.33

Basic eaming per share amounts are caleulared by dividing the profir for the vear artibutable on eyuiry holders of the company by the weighted

wverage nitmber of equity shases ourstanding dunng the vear.

Basic and diluted earning per equity share

Profit atteibutable to equity shareholders of the company for basic and diluted earmning

per share

No of equity shares putstanding ar the begnming of the year

Add: Impact on aceount of bonus issue, thare splir and comversion of preference shaces mto
equiry shares (refer note 193)

Weighted average number of equity shares for the year for calculating basic earing
per share

Dilutiom on account of ESO)P

Weighted average number of equity shares for the year for caleulating diluted earning
per share

Basic earning per share (Amount in Rs.)
Diluted carning per share (Amount in Rs.}

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

276.59 422.54
4,585,250 10,00 (WKW
4,73,25,000
4,85,25,000 4,85,25,000
3.75426 21204
4,89,00,426 4,85,46,204

570

3.00
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40 Capital management )

(@) The Company's capital management abjectives are to ensure Company's ability (0 coninue a3 4 going concem as well 1o create value for sharcholders by
faciliratng the meening of long erm and shor eon goals of the Company. The Company determines the amount of capital requored on the basgs of anmaal
business plan coupled with long form and shoet teem steanegac investment and expasision plans. The funding necds are mer through cash generared fmm_
operations, long teem and shorr teom bank Bocrowings. The Company menitors the capital structure on the bass of nor debt g aguity mtio sl marunity profile of
the overall debt porrfolio of the Company. Net debit includes fnrerest hearing borrowings bess cash and cash equivalents. The table below ammmaniacs the capital,

st dhelat anad net debt b equity rano af the Company,

Particulars Asat Anig
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Figteiry shage capiral 705 9705
Ctther cogury 1,264.50 HE245
Total equiry 1,381.55 1,079.50
Mom-cureent borrowangss (excludimg lease Tabalines) 10448 6244
Cureent borrowings (excluding lease labilines) 109.59 40.21
Gross Diebu 21407 10267
Cirois delbt ax abiove 21407 102,67
Licsw: Cash i cash oyuivalents B01 4817
Net Deba 204,06 54.50
Met debr o equiry 14.M1% 5.05%
41.1 Fair value measurement
The carrying value and fair value of Gnancial instroments by categories are as follows :
Particulirs As at As al
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Financial assets (ar fair value)
Inviestments 21874 -
Financial assers (ar amornsed cost)
Secunty depasits 116.52 09
Iradde reccivables 610.26 43104
Cash and eash cquivalenss B0 4847
Fixed deposirs with ommoal matunry of mwee than 12
micaiths T41 2429
(ehers financial assitd 17805 19380
1,339,19 1,145 48
Financial liabilities (ar amornised cost)
Borvivans 247 10267
Frade payables 47,50 18
|case lahilities R1338 44507
Oither financial Gabibines 233 180,04
1,308.66 THE.16
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()

=

(b)

()

(d)

412

A

Fair value hicrarchy

I'his section expluing the judpement and eetimates made in detcmining the faie values of the financial bstarnenes tiat are:

+ pegogmased and measured ar far value; and
- mwsisured gt amortised eout and for which farr valoe are diselosed in the fingncial sratements

T provade an mdication about the reliabiliey of the inpurs used in determining faie value, the Company has classificd it fingncal instrming o theee Tevels
presenbed under the sccounting sandasds which are as follows:

Lawvel 1 - Queorted {unadusted) market prices in serive markets for identical assers or liabilines.
= Level 2= Valuarion rechnigues for which the lowest level input thiat i sigrficant to the fair value measurement i direetly o mdirectly olservable
- Leviel 3 - Valuatien techniues for which the Towest level inpur thar i sgmificant to the fair vilie messurement is unolservabile,

Theve are no rransfers between bevels 1, 2 and 5 dunng the year.

Valuation techinique used 1o determine fair value
) Investments {Goveenment and trust securiies) cardiod ar fur vabue ard pencrlly based on available Net sisers valucs (8 A Vi)

Financial assets and lahilitics measured at fir value - recurring fair value measurements

Particulars Year Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Investmenss ar far value through peofic and loss
- Investments in Giovemment s trust scounities March 31, 2023 21874

Tnvistments at faie value theough profic and los
- Investments in Ciovernment and rruse securities March 3, 2022

For frir valuation of employee stock oprions (SO0 refer note 32
Assers which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclased

Uhe canying amounts of tmde reeclvalies, rade payables, cash and cash equvalents, bank balance othee than cash and cash cquivabint, secunty epaosits,
bomowangs and orher Gnancial assers/ labilines aee considvnad i be the same as their fair vahses,

Financial Risk Management

Financial risk management objective und policies

The Company is cxposed 1o vanous dsks i elation (o fnaneial nstments, The main tipes of asks are masket ask, credit nsh and bgwdiny nsk. Company's
poncipal financal habilines compeses, Inans and boreosings, mde and other pagables. The mam parese of these fimancial Habilig & o fmance Company's
aperitin, Company's pancipal Arancial asser mchide rrade recevables; securniey deposars and cash o cash equivalent, thar dirverly derve froim ire business,

The management of the Compiny monitors and manages the financial sk relating o the operations of the Company on confinous basis. The Company's risk
mandgement focwses on actively revicaang the Company's diort teem 1 b term eash flows regquarcd and amultaneowsly uimesmg exponses to volatile financial
market. The ssgnificant Gnancial rsk oF the Company 15 mentioned below,

(Tinir puage ot beew Fmvemivomally &t bowd)
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(a)

)

iy

fui

Credic Risk
Credir sk 15 the sisk of financul boss 0 the Company if 3 customer or counterpasty o a finanenl instrument Bils i meet its contrierual oblygations, anil arizes

principally from the Company's receivables from customens.

A default e fnaneial assves i when the counter-parey fils oo make contractial pavaents when they fall due.

Trusile recercbier

The Company's trade reecivables are laggely from sale of seevices made o fage foancial instietions and big corporare housed, The Company's exposane to credi
risk is influenced mainly by the ndividual charcteristics of cach customice, demographics of the customuer and thee defanle nsk of the indusery. The Company
manapes credit nsk through credin approvals, essablishing croit limis and continuomsly monitodng the croditworthiness of customers o which the Company
granes credin terms i the normal course of busness

Fisposures to customens outsranding a6 the end of cach reporting vear are reviewid o derermime inewrd and expecred credin losses and the Company estabiishes
an allowance for doubsful debis and impaioment thar soprescns s catimate of expecied losses i respect of imde reodvables: Historeal tronds of impaiement of
trade receivablos do not reflect any sipgmificant credin Togses: Given thar the macei-cconomnie imdicators affectng customens of the Company have not endeoggone
any substannal change, the Company expecs the isroncal end of moumal eredin losses w connmuc:

Thie Company follows life-time expeeted eevelir boss (HCL) amplified appeoach gs per Ind-AS 109,

Undee the FCL approasch the Company has calealared the delay and defaul ask on seecivables beased on pase trends for all ourseanding balanices,
Receivable balances are weitten-off when it s cheardy established thae

a} The recervable has become mpossible o collece by any means, economc or legl or otherass

b} A partl payment has been acceprod and approved in full and final seolement of @ ewstomer

Reconciliation of loss allowance provision - Trade reecivable

Particulirs Amount

Loss allowance as on April 01, 2021 3.65
Changes in loss allowance 3
Loss allowance as on March 31, 2022 296
Changes m loss allowance 192
Loss allowance as on March 31, 2023 T.88

Si.].-,n'tﬁr_'nnr estirnates and iudﬂgmuuq

Impaiement of Teade Receivables: The impatement provisons for finaneral assers disclosed above ire based on assamptions about dsk of defalt ind expecred loss
rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumprions and sclecting the mputs o the impaimmene ealeulation, based on the © ompany past oy,
extstimg marker condinons as well as forwand looking esnmares ar the end of cach reporting vear.

Cash and cash equivalents

The crodit msk for cash and cash cquivalenes, bank deposits including interes aderued theee o is considered nepligble, sance the bank sceounts are held with
matomahsed banks

Oither financml assers

Other financral assets of the Company mamly comprises of scounty deposits for the rental premises. Securin depasirs for the rental promiscs aoe with counter
partics with strong capacity fo-meet the obliganion, henee the rsk of defuult s consdered o be low,

T s pugi B e indentiveally S Blank)




Cogent E-Services Limited (formerly known as Cogent E-Services Private Limited)
Comporate llennfication Nomber (CIN): LT2300021, 2004171101 26944

MNotes o the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(ANl amounts in Be millona, unless atherwise stared)

(h) Liguidity Risk
Laguishty nsk ks the nsk that the Compaiy will encounter Gfficulry momecting the obliganons assoctred waih its finincial labilines thar are serhad by delivering
cash or another financial asser. The Company’s approach o managng bywdity 500 ensure a5 far as possible, thar oowell have sufficient qudiny o meet is
tabulivies when they ane duc.

Maturities of financial liabilitics

As ar March 31, 2003 Less than 1 year 15 years  Maore than 5 years Taotal
MNor-derivatives

Birrrowangs SH.TE 12047 - 180,25
Leasc labilities 26910 G052 143.69 1,022.31
I'rade pavable 4750 . 47.50
Uither Ainancial habilines 23371 - . 233.71
As at March 31, 2022 Less thun 1 year 1-5 yewrs  More than 5 vears Total
Non-derivatives

Farerawrngem 708 66,82 - 113.99
| easc labalines 17118 EYRTM 54,46 538,65
U'rade payable 638 - 60.38
Other finaneial Babilines 180,04 = . 180004

(¢} Marker Risk

Market nsk is the Ask rhat the far value of futere cash Tows of 2 Gnancusl mstrument will fluensare becawse of charnges i market prices. Market nsk comprises of
irterest nak. Financial instruments affectod by marker nsk include borrowings, seouriy dipuits, trade and other neccivables wod rade and other payables.

(i) Interest rate risk
Interest eare risk is the ask thar the fair value or future cash fows of a finmeal msrumen wall Aucrsane beeause of changes i marker interest mtes. The Canmpany
is having bong term and shor teem borrowinps with foating inteeess mee. The € wnpany'y imvestment in fixed deposte carries fixed fnterest rate.

Below 1 the overall exposuee of the Company i inteecst sate fsks

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Varable sate borrowang 9.4 05.69
Fixed rare 1'nn1-r:|'u.1'ng 3.66 698
Total boreowings 214.07 10267
Sensitivity

Below 1s the senstivaty of profit or loss in interest mies,

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Interess sensitiving*

Interest rares — inercase by 100 basis paints {100 bps) 209 (196
Interest rates — decrease by 1K) basis poanes (100 bps) {200) (0.5}

* Haolding alf onber variaiier constans

{ii} Currency risk
The fueruation in forcim curniney exchange sites may have potensial impact on the profit and loss, where any transaction refierences more than ore cureency o
whore assers/Tabilines are denominated in 2 exrreney other tin the functional currency of the entiy, The Company i nor exposed 1o sgnificant curreney msh.
Ihe functional curreney of the Company s Indian Rupee,

(Tivin prge daas beem ententiomatiy loft Inkondsj
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(iii)

2
(1)

(i)

{iii)

Oither Price risk

Exgasiare

The company i expised G0 price risk n eespeet of it investmients i Covernmint and ot sccunties These securities are yuated mvesmments,

Sennitirity
Sensinvity analysls below is presentod withreterence m changes m NAY of these secuntios:-

Particulars Muarch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Price sensitivity

NAV - Inercases by 1% * 219

NAV - Decroases by 1% 219 -

* Holding all other vanables consiane
Ind As 115 : 'Revenue From Contract With Customiers'

Disaggregation of revenue

Revenwe recopmised mainly comprises o e of services. Ser out below s the dhsaggrreganon of the Company's revenue feom conrrens with customeens based on:

Descriprion

{a) Operating revenue

Sabe of services

Towal revenue

{'I;} Revenue on timing of recognition
Revenwe recopnized at point in fime
Revenue recopnised over nme

Totual revenue

(€} Geographical region

Irdia

Entsnde i

Reconciliation of revenue from rendering of services with the contracted price

Comtract prece
hibd: Incentve meome (net of penalnes, if any)

Contract balances
The fllowing table provides informanon contract balances with custormers:

Particulurs

Comtract liabilities
Advance from customers

Comtract asscts
Unballkad eevenue
Trade recemvables

Total receivahles

Yeur ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
4, 10814 3.631.28
4,108.14 363128
4, 16814 563128
4,108,14 363128
4107 46 Io24.01
.68 667
4,108.14 363128
Yeur ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
384375 MTRH4
26439 15284
4,108.14 363028
As ar As an
March 31, 2023 Murch 31, 2022
002 -
0,02 -
3522 119
oy (e 43104
985,48 §22.23

Contracr asser 1 the nght 1o consderation m exchange for services bansferrad to the eustomen, Contracs lalufiry = the Company's obligaion to transfer of

sepiees oA customer for which the Company has reconved constderation from the customes in advanoe,
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{iv) Significant changes in the conteact assers balances during the year are as follows:

43

(i)

(i)

(i)

Contract assets - Unhilled revenue Asat As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Opening balance of contract asseis e 225.46
Less: Amaunt of revenue billed durmg the year (3911 (225.46)
Akl Adibinion dunng the vear 17522 119
Closing balance of contract assets 1750 L1

Ind AS 116 : "Leases’

The Company haz leases for office building and relarad facihnes, With the exeeprion of shomnrm leases cach lease is refleered on the balance sheet as 3 nght-of-
use asscr and a lease lability. Vasable lease pavments which do nor depend on an index or 2 mate are cxeluded From e initial measitemont of the lease Talsileey wol
rght of v assens

tach lease generally imposes o restreton that, unless theee 19 8 conmactul nght for the Company 1o sublease the assit 1o another party, the aght-ofuse psser can
only be used by the Company. Some leases contain an option o extend the Tease for o further reom, The Company = prokibited from selling or pledging the
onderlying leased asscrs as secunty, Further, the Company a2 roquired o pay mamtenancy fees in accondance with rhe lease contracrs

Below are the carrymg amounts of sght-of-use assets recopmsed and the movements dunng the vear:

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Opening balance 440,63 4H.42
Addihtions SB.GL3 164,72
Dcktions : (3.38)
Dlepeceianon expense {192.36) (125.13)
Closing balance 796,90 440,63
Below e the carrying amounts of lease habilines and the movemenes dunng rhe vear:
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Orpening bailance 44507 3095.24
Suddhsioms 32395 161.28
Tnterest expenize on lease Habilinics 57.53 3761
Delenens 353
Rent concessbon of lease rentls {(19.63) {16.44)
Lease rental paid (193.55) (12909
Closing balance BL3.38 445.07
{urrene 20831 13796
Mon-cutrent 60507 30711
B13.38 445.07
The follosang aec the aminrs secopnised in Sandalone Stacement of Profit or Loss
As As al
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Dlepreciation cxpense of nght-ofuse amers 19236 125,13
Interest expense on lease labilines 5753 3T.61
Fxpense selatinge to shon-teem leases, low vabue lases and varable lease payments 5210 44.85
Chain om early termination of leascs - {15
Crain om lease modification (10.64) .
Itenn comcession of bease rentals (1962 {16.44)
Total amount recognised in Standalone Starement of Profit or Loss 2TL73 19000
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(iv)

(¥}

-

(a)

(b)

Lz payments oot meluded in measarement of leage labibey
The expense eelanmy 1o paymentsnot ncluded m the measurcment of the bease Ralaibiny 15 as follows:
Description Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Fluer-term leases 4908 3857
Vanuable lease payments 02 6024
Watunry of lease labifitics
The lease abilities are secured by the relared underdying assets. Future minimum leasé payments wore as follows:
As at March 31, 2023 Mer present values Interest expense Lease pavminis
Wirthin 1 year 20831 61,79 26910
1.8 voars 7731 13221 609,52
Musee than 5 vears 127.7 1503 143,60
Taotal H13.38 208.93 1,022.31
As at March 31, 2022 Net present values Intercst expense  Lease payments
Within 1 vear 137.95 N 17118
175 years 06516 4785 31300
Musre than 5 years 41,56 12,50 5444
Total 445.07 93.58 538.65
Ind AS - 19 : "Employee Benefits"

The Company hax a defined granure plan, Unider the plan every employie whe has completed at leass five year of seevice gets a granoty on-depamure ar 15 days
salary (last deawn saliey) for cach completed vear of service sabjeer 1 cetling of Hs20 bcs per employer. The following ables semmanse the compenient of the

niet benelits expense recopmsed in the sraement of peofit and boss sceount and amounts recognised in the balance sheet for the respeetive plin

Changes in present value of the defined benefic obligation are as follows:
Particulars Asar As ar
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Present value of the defined benefir oblignon ot the bepnning of the vear 2041 2200
fusTent senace cost 4.1 152
Imterest comt .93 (.85
Actuaral {gain) wnsng from:
- change n demopraphic assumprions - (0,00
- change m Anancal ssumprions (201 ({151}
¢ EXJHTICTICE Vafance 141 (2.49)
Benefivs paid {293} [ 2.56)
Present value of the defined henefit obligation at the end of the vear 21.22 2041
Net liability reeognised in the balance sheer
Particulars As at As
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Present value of the defined benefit obliganen at the end of the vear 2122 041
Amount recognised in the halance sheer 2% 20.41
Met Habsiliny current 3m 395
Mt lizbilery non-carment 1731 16,46
21.22 20.41
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(¢} Expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss for the year As an As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(Lurment service Dost 421 352
Irerest cost on benefir oliligatwn 0,93 (185
Total expenses included in employee benefits expense 514 4.37

id} Recognised in the other comprehensive income for the year As an As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Aerunl e arsng from

- change in demopraphie assumprons . 0,
change m financal assompnons 2m (.51
- CRPCRCNCE Varancy [LG1) 249
Recognised in other comprehensive income 140 3.00
ie) Marnty profile of defined benefit obligation As at Asm
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Witk mext 12 moniths 301 305
Berween 2to 5 years 13.53 11.45
i years and above 135 B.a2

n

Quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption is as below

Sensitivity analysis method

The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on reasanaldy posable changes of the wssumptions occurmng at the cnd of the reporting year, while

holding all other assumpoons consne,

Increase/ (decreasc) in present value of defined benefits obligation at the end of the year

) Asar As
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Assumptions Discount rte Discount rate
"o Increase % Decrease %e Increase Yo Decrease
[discoumy rae 1.0 1, 1) 1M}
Impaet on defined benefic obliganons (10,64 (L60 [{h68) 073
b} |Particulars Axan As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Assumptions Salary increment rate Salary increment rte
%o Increase % Decrease % Increase % Decrease
Salary tncremene rate 14K 1M 1.00 100
Impact on difined benefis oblysdons (L6 (0.63) 0,70 [LATY
€) |Particulurs As at As
March 31, 2023 March 3, 2022
Assumplions Tumover rate Tumover rate
%5 Increase Yo Decrease %4 Increase Y Decrease
Emplovee marmover 10K} 1041 106} 1.6
Impact on defined benefit oblipations {0250 0.20 [11.25) 126
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{g) The principle assumptions used in determining gratuiry ohligations are as follows:

Particulamn

Renrement age (veirs)
I Mzcount mte

Kot oof excalatieon in salary {per anmim)

lortaliy

Attotion ratc
- Lacsa than eer ggual 2 vear
« Veommt 3 1o o vears

Fae 5 Years or alyove

B Oither long term employment benefits

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
58 years 58 years
T.2005 4:.56%
[ 6,1y
Tondian Assured 1ives Indian Assured
Mewrmality (20012-14) Laves Mortiliy

Ulmate  {2012-14) Ulnmat

TG pa. T paik.
HFapr.a, 40%epin,
2%, :ﬁ“ﬂ'n‘rl.il.

Thie laabsiliry towards compensated gbsenes for the vear eoded 31 Mareh 2023 based on the aenadal valuarion carved oo Iy s progectod umir eoedse mciiod

skownd ar B 2001 Mo (Mareh 3, 2022 189 M),
The prancrpal sssumproms used i determining compensated abienees are dhonwn belows

Parmculars
Renrement age (veirs)

Whle i service Availment Rate

Maortality rare

Astrition rate

- Lazgs than or equal 2 year
- Pipnm 3 tos 4 yars

- P 5 Years o abowve

Salary Escalation Rae
Dhscount Rate

{Tisie fuagye daiee vt dnetemevomanlly def lmnie |

Asat As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
58 years 38 vears
6.30% . 6. 3% .
Iadian Assused Lives lolian Assueed
Mortality 2012-14 Lives Moctaliry
(U eimte Urlsan) 2012-14
L Mmemnaate:
Tl pu: T
40 pa. Ailopea,
5%, 25
6.00%% pa G007 pa
T2 s pa 4.56% i,
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45 Commurments and contingent liabilities

a) Capirtal commitments
The Company has contractually commirted (et of advances) R 2074 Mao (March 31,2022 < R 15.29 Mn) for purchase of praperty, plant and equipment ansd
mramable aeset,

b) Contingent liabilities not provided for
Phere i= no contmgent habiliny on account of any pendimg linganan

46 Related Pary Disclosures
In accondance wath Tnd AS - 24 on Relaed Party Disclosures, where conmrol exists and where key managenal personnel are able 1o exercise sigmificant

mifluence and where ransacoons have raken place dunng the current vear along with the descnprion of relationship as iennficd and ecrnfied by Management
ire us gven bl

{a) List of related partics

1
Cngent B-Services Inc., USA { wie f. Seprember 28, 2022
2 il Pesson (KMP)
i Alshinay Sangh - Chatrean and Mamagng Uhirector
1 Pranal Kimnar - Dircctor and Chicf of Comporane Affaies

mo Gaurav Abol - Dirceror and Chief Exceutive OFfices

W |asproet Siagh Arors - Chief Financal € feer (weef Ocrober 25; 2021)
¥ ot Sabee - O hef ( Ipeentmge £ W fcer (wee.f. _|;1r1.|.ur§- 13, 2027

vii Nihanka Agarwal - Company Seeretany (we . November 17, 2021

Vi Deepak Singhal - Independent Dircetor we.f. December 31, 021)

v Ay Shankar - Independent Dircotor (wae . Docember 31, 2021)

e Bwasn Aggerwal - Independent Director (woef December 31, 2021)

3 -
i Narerudra Kumar (Chaudhary
it Nimisha kumar

i Armabhb Singh

i Tanushree Khanna

" Entitics/LLP ich EMP o el i o I/ slenifis infl
Yar

i Avrum 1Z Serve 111

i Craon Call Source 1L

w TESR Technology LD

v Sukhmam Inforech Privace Laimied

v Ganpan Desygn & Decors LLP

vi Canis H Services |01

v MR associanon for cducation and social welfare

{ T paage s heew smbentiomendly forh lamk)
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46 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (...comtd.)

(b} Transactions with related parties

Year ended Year ended
MNature of transactions Muarch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
1} Employee benefits expense
Kev Managerial Person
Shor term employee benefits®

Abhiray Sangh 20,00 17.50

Prangal Fumar 20,000 17.95

Ciauray Aol 000 18.40

lasprect Singh Aviira 630 286

it Sakini 5.53 L

Mibrika Agaroal 23 (LB6

Toal T4.40 5H.56

" Includes Rs 10,92 Mo (March 31, 2022: Re Nil) sransferred oo Intangable assets under development,
Post Emplovement benefits
e the graniry provisaon 15 based upon actuanal for e company 25 2 whiole, secondingly thesame has not been dischised.

Relatives of Key Managerial Person
Marendea Kumar Chaudbary - 1.20

Total - L20

(i) Sitting fees to independent director

Decpak Singhal .65 L18
Ay Shankar (38 (108
Swasti Agrarsal (.70 .22

L73 048

(i) Ousourcing expenses

Aurum 1 Seeve L1 23597
Cren Call Sowece LLP 304
Towal - 264.26
)  Repayment of loan
Abhinay Singh 400
Arunabh Sngh 1 I.ID
"rangal Kumar Hltﬂ
Cravray Abeol h.IHJ
Tuonal - 3239
v} Receipt of loan
Arunabh Singh 110
Prangal Kumar q.ﬂ{'l
Total - llii.ll]
(v} Issue of bonus shares-Equity
fhhnav ngh. - 1354
Yruanabib Sangsh - 1334
I‘trmi.zl Kumar - 1354
Ciaurav Abrid 13.34
Boomerang Technology 11D 1594
TESR Techoolagy LLP 1275
Vanusghree Khanna {1,001

Towal

82.05




Cogent E-Services Limited (formerly known as Cogent E-Services Private Limited)

i:nrpnr.ih: Idenmficanon MNumber (CING: LT230003 1200417701 26244

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2023

CAT st m B millions, imbess otherwese stated)

U

{vm)

fix)

%]

Lx1)

{%m)

(%)

{xiv)

[xw)

Recruitment expenscs
Sukhmam Infotech Pravate Limited
Tatal

Software support cxpenscs
Canis 12 Sernces LLP

Sukbmane Inforech Povate Limaed
Tatal

Software under development
Sukbmani Infotech Pravate Limied
Total

Conversion of preference shares inio eguity shares
Abhinmav Sangh

Arupalily Singh

Pramal Fumar

Cravrav Abirol

Boomerang Techaology 1.1.1°

TSER Vechnobogy LI

Tatal

Legal and professional fees
Mimisha Kumar
Towml

Rent paid

Sukhmans Inforech Povane Limaeed
Cianpan Diesgn & Docors 1P
Total

Corporate social responsibility expenditire
MK asmoaanon for education and socal welfare
Total

Security deposit given
Sukhmam nforech Pavare Lomiied
Tomal

Invesiment in subsidiary
Cogent F-Services Inc, USA
Total

38,10

- 35.10

160

- 16.15

i 17.75

- 12.00

- 12.00

(1.1

1,81

~ .41

i .81

0,08

.78

- 5.00

204 204

204 204
6.75 =

5404 336

11.79 136

.31 115

6.31 315
2232 -
22.32 -
042 =
D42 -

(Tivir pospe At bvent utfemtvomally &ff hilind)
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2023

(M scanes i Ba meflions, unbess atherase smped)
46 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (...contd.)

(e}  Ouistanding balances of related parties

Year ended Year ended

Mature of transactions March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(1)  Employee pavables

Abhinav Snph 119

Prangal Kurmar 1.28

Cravrav Abrod - 124

Jaspreer Singh Arom .37 (3%

Mitm Sahin L3z 20

Mahanka Apsrwal .18 11

Tonal 0.87 4.41
() Security deposit recoverable

Sukbman Inforech Pavate Limated 2232 -

Total 2232 -
()  lovestment in subsidiany

Cootent 1-Services Ing, LISA .42 -

Total 0.42 -

(iv} Refer no 29 and nore no 24 for pecsonal granntee, corporate guasantee and scousty grven by direetors / selated parmy of the company agaimse ban akon by

the company

(v} Cxempany had pven eorporate puarantee o finncul msnunon for Sukboand Infoech Pavare Limitad foe Bs 150 million which s angmalls sancooned but as

o March 31, 2023, Re. Nil { Maech 31, 20220 98.95 Mo ) a8 uiilised. “The said loan bas been closed duning the vear endiad March 31, 2023

47 Segment Informanion

{a} The Board of Dheeeties of the Company has been whentified as the Chist Operanng Diectsson Maker (C0PM) as defined by Ind A3 108, Olperaning Scpmoenes.
The COIM evaluates the Compiny's pecformance and allocates pesourees based onan asialysis of 11 onabled seevices

The Company 1 predommandy engaged m the busmess of 11 enablod Services, which constitutes 2 single busmess segment and 15 govemied by similar set of
risks and rerums. The opermaons of the Company prmarly cater to the market within lnba, whech the Mangement views as 3 snple sepment, The
Management monitors thee operaring resules of irs single sepment for the porpose of making decsiors b resource allocunon and perfonmmes assessment.

(b) Information about relevant entity wide disclosure are as follows:

1) Revenue from external customers by location of the customers

Trnedea
Huongkeong

(n) Information about major customens
Custommess swhividisally aceounnng for more than 1% of the revenues of this company arc as follows:

Mo of customers
o of revenue from above cugromans to total revenue from opertions

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

4,107 46 362461

.68 667

4,108.14 363028

Year ended Year ended
Muarch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
2 3
IHOTL 41.50%




Cogent E-Services Limited (formerly known as Cogent E-Services Private Limited)

Comaorate Identificanon Namber (CIN) UT230000 200407 1CT26944

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statementx for the vear ended March 31, 2023

(AN amounes in Re millions, unless otheradse stated)

48 The Coude om Soctal Seconiry 2020 (the Casde”) selaning o omployee benefirs, dunng the employment and post-cmployment, has secetved Prosdennal assent on
Seprember 28, 2020, The Code has been publishiad i the Gascree of India, Funher, the Masestey of Labiowr and Fmplovoent has seleased draft rols for the
Coende 6n November 13, 20200 [ Towever, the effective date from which the clanyus aee applicable i vet w be otified and sules for quantifyng the finsnoal

it ane alén nit ver issoed,

The Company will assess the wmpact of the Code and will mve appeopoare impact meche fnancal seemenez mohe vear mowhich, the Code becomes offecnve

anid the related rules o determme the Anancial impact are pubilizthed.

49 Reconciliation of quarterly bank retums

Amount as per Amount as reporied in
Quarter |Name of the bank & Particulars hooks of the quarterly returms )/ Amount of difference
AC TN slalcments
Year ended March 31, 2023
(83 I Bank und 1C1CT Bank - Accounts receivalile T31.74 02472 702
T Bank and HCICD Bank - Sale of services 984.57 976,62 795
32 HIEPC Bank and 1C1CT Bank < Accounts recevable 1140006 1140046
HIDEC Bank and ICIC] Hank - Sale of services 1,056,449 1064044 {1.95)
24 ISP Bank and FCICT Bank - Accounts reecivable 113708 1,136, 77 .31
FILIEC Bank ama 1C1C] Bank - Sale of servoces 1,046,595 104695
o4 D Bank and 1C1C] Bank - Accoumnts seoavable IRLLTAYE THA.33 1261
HIEC Bank and 10101 Bank - #ale of serviees 1.020.13 1ONOT.54 12560
Amount as per Amount as reported in
Quarter |Name of the bank & Particulars hooks of the quarterly retums Amount of difference
AT statcmenis
Year ended March 31, 2022
1 HIDECT Bank and WCICT Bank - Accounts receivable 735.49 657,55 T34
I Mank and 1CICT Bank - Sale of services 947.23 854,30 9293
(2 T Bank and [CIC] Bank - Accounts receivable B65.06 TRO.6G #4.40
HIWC Bank and 1CICT Bank - Sale of services B5E3] A50.08 (7
3 HIDEFC Bank and 1CTCD Bank - Accounts seceivable #51.80 RB51.80
HIEEE Bank and 1CTCT Bank - Sale of services RD4.22 OR6.38 (B2 AG)
4 THEEC Bank and 10107 Bank - Accounts recervalile B26.16 B30T L X1
PRI Bank and TCICT Bank - Sale of services t11.52 928346 3.6

Mo for diserepanecs :

e Bank retums were prepaced and fled before the complenon of all Anancsl saremenr closuee. setvities wluch bad o these. differences between the final

bosdaks of aocounts and the bank fenms,




Cogent E-Services Limited (formerly known as Cogent E-Services Private Limited)
Comorate ldemficaton Number (1) U7 230000 2000171020044

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2023
(Al amounrs in Bs mallions, unless otheraise srad)

50 Other statuiory information as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022

(i) “Ihe Company do nit have iy Benami propenty, where any proceeding has been imimated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami
I'IN l'l"H."I'rll'

fii} The Company do not have any changes or satisfaction which is ver to be registered with Reyistrar of Companics beyond the smrton vear,

i} Ve Company have not readed o investod i Crpro curreney or Virtual Curreney,

i) The Company have not sdvanced or loaned o invested funids o ang other peeson(s) or eontylies), icluding forogn ennnes (Inteemedianes) with the
understaiding that the {ntermedian hall:

- directly or indivectly lend or mvest in other peesens or ennities Wennfied i any manner wharsogver by or on behalEof the Company (Ulemate Beogficianes)
i

- pecevicle smy guarsntee, secunty or the ke 0 or on behalf of the Ulimate Benefickanes

{v) The Company have not reccived any fund feom amy pesson(s) or ennmy(es), mchading foregn ennines (Fundmg Parey) with the onderstamding (whcther
reeorded i writing or atheradsc) thar the Company shall

- directly or indircethy lend or svest in ather peesons or entimes sdentified in any manner whatsoever by or on belalf of the Fundig Paery (Ulamare

Bene fcianes) or

- peovide any puarantee, seconty or the ke on behalf of the Ulimate Bencficiancs,

{v1) The Campany have nor any such remsaceon sduch i not reconded in the books oF accouns that has been susrendered or disclosed as income during thie
vear m thy tix assessmenrs under the booome Tax Qe 1961 (such as, seareh o survey or any other rebevimt provesons of the lieome Tax Acr, 1961

{vit) The Company has nit wsed the bormmangs from bunks and financial imsnrutions foe the puspose other than for sdhich it was taken it the balince sheey
date.
fvi) The Company has not been deelased rs valful defaultee by any bank or fnancal menmnom or any other lender.

(ix) The Company has not entered any trimsaction with companes soruck-off vnder secnon 248 of the Compantes Acr, 2013 or secnon 360 of Companics Act,
1956,

51 Interest in subsidiary

Name of entity Place of business Ownership interest  Ownership interest held Principal activities
feld by the Group by non-controlling
() interest (M)
Cogent F-Serviees Ine. * Unitedd Sranes of 100 % - 'V enabled services
Amenca
* Dunng the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company has meorporated tis new subsdiarny and the allotment of shares has Bean doe on Deecmbir 13,
202

(Thir puate by been itentiomatly bt blank)




Cogent E-Services Limited (formerly known as Cogent E-Services Private Limited)
Comporate ldentificanon Mumber (CIN): L72 300030 200417 110126944

Notes o the Standalone Financial Statements for the yvear ended March 31, 2023

(AN amesnts m Bal allons, unless otherwese staed)

52 Employee share-hased payments

Emplovee stock options (ESOP) :

The Company provades: shaee-based payment scheme o ts employecs, Bumng the vear ended 31 March 2022, an Employee Stock Cpion 1Man was
wntroduced. In the Sharcholders mecting held on 29 November 2021, the Shaocholded's of the Company (“Sharchnldens™) bas approved the Cogent Employees
Stock Uphon Plan 2021 (1800 2021 7 'Man’,

Dy the venr ended March 31, 2023, rhe Company has graneed 334819 ( March 31, 2022 169,837) employee stock opmons ("HSOM) 25 per scheme
appeoved by Boand of Directons, at an exercise price of £ 2 per oprion. Total ESCI® ontstanding as ar Maech 31, 2023 aec 475,182 (March 31, 2022 : 169,837
The vesting vear of the ESOP 15 ranpng from | vear o3 vears L The grnted ophions can be excrcised after vesting ar any nime before the expary of 20 wean
From vesting date. An smount of Bao 2442 Mo (March 31 3022 2710Mn) has been reconded for the vear ended Maeeh 31, 2025 ax employee benefits expense,
as the propormomate cost of SO0 praneed.

a) Emplovee stock option scheme @

As ar Mareh 31, 2023 rhe Company bad the folbsang oststanding cgquiry sertbed share based pavment arcangement=

Particulurs Category 1 Category 2

Mo, of Uptuns outstanding 169837 134,810

Vesting [Dare 2022200 024-25] N3 g0 H25-24
Iixeroise year from the date of vestmp (masmom) 0 veard X vears
Cveant [ane 12 lanuary 222 01 Afay 2022
ixercise prce per share (2) 200 2,00

Marker price on the date of granting of option {4 126,22 126,22

Methis] of sertlement Figuiry shares Eaquiry shages

Particulars Category 1

Mo of Cpriond outstanding 169,837
Vesnng Dare 2022-23 to NI24-25
imercize year fromm the date of vesting (maximim) 20 yewra
Cigant Date 12 faruary 2022
lzxercise prce per shage (T) 200
Market prce an the date of granmng of opoon [ 3) 12622

Mlethind of settlement

|'.1._|_1,iiﬂ '\Gh: s

h) Movement of options granted :

Az ar March 31, 2022 the Company had dhe following outstanding equiry sertled shure based payment arsrpoments:

Carcgory 1
s 31 March 2023 3 March 2022
articulars g :
Mumber of options wm'th"f‘d AVEREE |Number of options wﬂﬁl_md bkt
CRECISE PrICe CXCTCIRE price
165837 R=2
Cprons Cutstanding ar the boanmng of dw vear
Chpticns granted 169,837 Rs2
CUIptions exercistd
Olptionz forfenod . - 3
Ciptions outstandimge an the end of the vear 169837 Rx2 169837 Ra2
Ciptions unviested at the end of the vear 169837 Rz 1,69 837 Rz.2
Liption exercesable ar the end of the vear - .
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MNotes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2023
(Al amaunez m R millions, unless otherwiss staned)
Category 2

31 Masch 2023 31 March 2022
Particulars Nunbés af opéioia wcmht@ average Wﬁgl_'ucd average
exercise price exercise price

MNumber of options

{iprems Curstandang ar the begnmng of the vear

1 dpptients pranted 334819 Ra.2 z
s cxerersod - -

{bptons foeforted 25474 | (e

(dptaores onrstandding ar the end of the vear 307,345 a2

dptione unvested o0 the end of the vear 309,345 Rl

Cdpoon exercigable ar the end of the vear

) Fair YValuation
Phe farr valuabion of the oprions used oo compute proforma aet profic and camings per share bave been dome Iy an pudependent valuer on the date of grant
using Black-Schobes Merton Formula, The key assumpuon and fare vilue are a5 umder:

Particulamns Canegrory 1 Category 2

[ate of Cisant 12 fanueaoy 022 0] May 2022

Risk free Inreeest Rare ) 4.00% - 501% 4.86% - 6325
1afe (et and exercise year) m years 20 years 0 vars
Fapected YVolathey M0} 300 El
Expected Daividend Yuld (%) 1,08 LLETY
Wetghted average Faie Value Per Otprion (Rs) 124.40 124,47
e Value of BSOP o Oy Daee (R} 124,30 - 124.50 124,31 - 124.57

(Tiais e dicas daen Sntrntionnly Soft ddaeie |
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Naores to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Al amounes i Ra millons, unbess othersase suved)
53, Rarios as per Schedule [ requirements.

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

a) Current ratio = Current assets divided by Current Habilities

Current jisscts f.041.12 24169
Current habilines 67350 4086
Ratin .55 1M
Yaage change from previous year 0. T4%,

Reason for change more than 25%:

Mot applicable as percentige of o change sre not morce than 25305,

b) Drebn equity ratio = Total Deb divided by Sharcholders equity

Vestad el (amcluchng lease Tabilines) 1,027:45 774
Shareholders equity 1,381.55 1079.50
Rano .74 0.51
Yeage change from previous year 46.57%

Reason for change more than 25%:

The ratio has increased from 0,51 as ar March 31, 2022 1o .74 as ar March 31, 2023 mamly due o mcroase in term loan, kease Habilifies and working capital loan
drawdhiown as of March 31, 2023

€) Debt service coverage ratin = Eamings available for debt services divided by Total interest and principal

Profit Afrer toe 276,55 42254
\dd : Non cash operating expenses and finance cost

Depreciaton and amortisanon b ¥ 167.30
Finance cost 84.92 3357
Eamings available for debt services 638,95 663,50
Inteecsr cost on borrowinygs and lease habulitics Bi44 47.58
"ancipal repayments of loans and lease liabilinos 176,70 163.22
Total Interest and principal repayments 260.14 21L10
Rauio 246 A4
Yeage change from previous year -21.85%

Reason for change more than 25%:
Mor applicable as percentage of ratio chanpe e nor mere than 259

d) Return on Equity Ratio = Net profit after tax divided by Average Shareholder’s Equiry

Peofir After tax 276.59 422.54
Averape Sharcholder's Viguiry 1.230.52 BG3.26
Ratio 22.48% 48.95%
Yeage change from previous year -34.08%

Reason for change more than 25%.:

The o has decreased from 48.95% s ar Mareh 30, 2022 ro 2248% as ar March 31, 2023 due 1o 190 expenses worten off and mtongible assers wnder
development written off by the Company dunng the current vear ended 31 March 2023,

¢) Inventory Tumover Ratio = Cost of material consumed divided by closing veniony

ot applicable for the busingss of the company.

f) Trade Receivables turnover ratio = Credit Sales divided by Average rrade receivables

Credit Sales(exeluding unbilled sevenue) 3732492 240,09
Average Trade Receivables (excluding unbilled

receivables) AHLOS 401958
Ratin 717 )|
Yeage change from previous year “8.37%

Notappheable as percentuge of oo chanpe are not more than 25%.
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(A amouns in Re onllaons, iless aotheewizs staned)

33, Ratios as per Schedule 1 requirements (.. .conid.)

Particulars As ot As at
Murch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

g) Trade pavables umover rato = Net credit purchases divided by average trade pavables
Mo appheable for the busmess of the compiny

h) Net capital Tumover Ratio =
Total sales divided by average working

capital

Revenue from operatons 4, 108.14 363128
Average working capiral 37072 363146
Ratio 10.52 10,04
Yeage chamge from previous year B.20%

Mo applicable as peecenmge of rtio change are not more than 25%

i} Net profit ratio = Net profit afier tax divided by Sales

Profit after mx 270,59 42254
Revenue from operations 4, 108.14 3128
Ratin 6.73% 1L.64%,
Yeage change from previous year -42.14%,

The rat has decrcazed from 11.64% a5 ar March 3, 22 o 673 ax ar March 3, 3003 due e 1IN eXMIECE wntten aff and ||'|_|;.nﬂ‘|hh_- avsets under
development wetiten off by the Company dunnig the current year ended 31 March 2023

i) Return on Capital employed = Earnings before interest and taxes (EBIT) divided by Capital Employed

Profit Before Tax (A) 3. 08 S4R.ET
Finance costs (1) B4.92 5357
EBIT (C) = (A)+(B) 451.90 6024
Veatal eyuity (12 1,381.55 107950
Boreovarmyes (including lease labilines) (15) 112745 54T.74
Capital Emplayed (F)=(D)+ (E) 2,409.00 1,627.24
Ratio (C)/(F) 019 0.37
Veage change from previous year -49.33%

Lhe ranio has deercased Erom 0.37 an ae March 31, 2002 00 019 a2 at March 31, 2023 pramarily due o 100 expenses written aff and intangilde assets under
development wrirten off by the Company during e edrrent year ended 31 March 2023 and incredse in lease labilities during the current vear ended 31 March
2028,

k) Return on lnvesument = Change in fair value of quoted non-current investments divided by value of quoted non current invesmmenrs

Change in faic value of quoted non-current T.39
ImVCsTmenes =
Value of gquoted pon current mvestments 219016
Ratio 337%

N .l-p‘].’!ﬁﬁ.'ﬂi!'l.‘ A% Percen g of Fatin l:hanHu are not mose than 25%%,

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP ForAAAM& COLLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors
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A

COGENT ™

Cogent E-Services Limited
BOARD’S REPORT (Farmerly Cagent E-Services Private Limited)

To,
The Members,
Cogent E-Services Limited (the “Company”)

The Directors are pleased to present to you Nineteenth (19") Annual Report on the business and operations
of your Company along with the audited Financial Statements (standalone and consolidated both) for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023.

COMPANY SPECIFIC INFORMATION

1.1. AN OVERVIEW

Cogent E-Services Limited (formerly known as “Cogent E-Services Private Limited”] is an Indian
Customer Experience Management (CXM) service provider facilitating businesses and brands to
redefine their customer experience management in the digital age. Since 2004, the company
continues to deliver industry-specific results and an approach that strengthens customer relations.
The company designs and administers customer experience through digital solutions such as
automation, analytics and Al/ML-based solutions.

The Company currently operates in 10 cities with 19 delivery centers, and 10,000+ employee base
in India. It has corporate office in NOIDA and has regional offices in Meerut, Bareilly, Vadodara,
Mumbai, Nashik, Gurugram, Anantapur, Mangalore and Bangalore. The vernacular capabilities of
the Company makes it well positioned to capture growth opportunities in Tier 2 and Tier 3 cities.

The Company has a high availability enterprise class technology platform enabling it to customize
solutions for its clients. It has demonstrated strong financial performance over the years. Its
presence in different industries gives it a competency to understand the business workflow and
strategies.

The Company has emerged as one of the most trusted and dependable service partners for the
clients to redefine CXM in the digital age.

1.2.  FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The key highlights of the standalone audited financial results for the year under review along with
previous year’s figures are tabulated below:

Corporate Office: C-100, Sector 63, Noida, UP-201301, India T: +91 120-4832550, cogenteservices.com
Registered Office: Level-2, Elegance Tower, Old Mathura Road, Jasola, New Delhi, 110025, India
CIN: U72300DL2004PLC126944



(Amount in Rs millions)

Particulars 31* March 2023 31* March 2022
Revenue from operations 4,108.14 3,631.28
Other Income 77.34 25.73
Total Income 4,185.48 3,657.01
Less: Other Expenses (other than depreciation & Finance 3,337.35 2,867.18
Costs)

Profit / (loss) before depreciation, Finance Costs, 848.13 789.83
Exceptional items and Tax Expense

Less: Depreciation/ Amortisation/ Impairment 277.44 187.39
Profit/Loss before Finance Costs, Exceptional items and 570.69 602.44
Tax Expenses

Less: Finance Costs 84.92 53.57
Profit/loss before Exceptional items, Tax Expense after 485.77 S548.87
other expenses

Add/(Less): Exceptional ltems {118.79)

Profit/ Loss before Tax Expense 366.98 548 87
Less: Tax Expenses (Current and Deferred) 80.39 126.33 |
Profit/loss for the year (1) 276.59 422.54
Other Comprehensive Income/Loss for the year{2) 1.04 2.23
Total Comprehensive Income {1+2) 277.63 424.77
Balance of profit/loss for earlier years (3) 892.50 549.78
Less: Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve - -
Less: Amount utilised for bonus issue of equity and B2.05
preference shares

Less: Transfer to Reserves = :
Less: Dividend paid on Equity Shares - 5
Less: Dividend paid on Preference Shares = e
Less: Dividend Distribution Tax =

Balance carried forward (1+2+3) 1,170.13 892,50

During the year, your Company registered a profit of Rs, 276.59/- million as against a profit of Rs,
422.54 million in the previous year.

The key highlights of the consolidated audited financial results for the year under review along with
previous year's figures are tabulated below:




1.3.

Particulars 31* March 2023 31* March 2022
Revenue from operations 4,108.14 3,631.28
"Other Income 77.34 2573
| Total Income 4,185.48 3,657.01
| Less: Other Expenses (other than depreciation & Finance 3,337.41 2,867.18
Costs)
Profit / (loss) before depreciation, Finance Costs, B48.07 789.83
Exceptional items and Tax Expense
Less: Depreciation/ Amortisation/ Impairment 277.44 187.39
Profit/Loss before Finance Costs, Exceptional items and 570.63 602.44
Tax Expenses
Less: Finance Costs 8492 53.57
Profit/loss before Exceptional items, Tax Expense after 485.71 548.87
other expenses
Add/(Less): Exceptional Items (118.79)
Profit/ Loss before Tax Expense 366.92 548.87
Less: Tax Expénses [E:urrent and E-Jéferred} 90.39 126.33
Profit/loss for the year (1) 277.53 42254
Other Comprehensive Income/Loss for the year(2) 1.04 2.23
Total Comprehensive Income (142) 277.57 424.77
Balance of profit/loss for earlier years [5] 892,50 549.78
Less: Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve & #
Less: Amount utilised for bonus issue of equity and - B2.05
preference shares
Less: Transfer to Reserves -
Less: Dividend paid on Equity Shares - -
Less: Dividend paid on Preference Shares - -
Less: Dividend Distribution Tax - -
Balance carried forward (1+2+3) 1,170.07

ssz.ﬂtf

Your Directors are continuously looking for avenues for future growth and are hopeful that the

Company will perform better in the COMINg years.

AMOUNT, IF ANY, WHICH THE BOARD PROPOSES TO CARRY TO ANY RESERVES




The Board of Directors of your Company has decided not to transfer any amount to the Reserves for

the year under review. The Board of Directors has decided to retain the entire amount of profits for
FY23 in P&L account,

14. DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of your Company, after considering holistically the relevant circumstances
has decided that it would be prudent, not to recommend any dividend for the year under review.

()

1.5. MAIOR EVENTS OCCURRED DURING THE YEAR
1.5.1. State of the Company’s affairs

1. Filing of Updated Draft Red Herring Prospectus (UDRHP) with Securities and Exchange
Board of India (SEBI)

The Company had filed its UDRHP dated February 21, 2023 (“DRHP”) with the Securities
and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") on February 21, 2023 for its initial public offering
(IPO) comprising of a fresh issue of up to Rs. 1,500 million and an offer for sale of up to
94,68,297 equity shares.

However, the Company has decided not to goahead with the IPO.

1.5.2. Change in the nature of business, if any
There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company.

1.5.3. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company,
having occurred since the end of the year and till the date date of Report

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have
occurred between April 01, 2023 and the date on which this report is signed.

2. DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review and, as
such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding as at March 31, 2023,

3. CAPITAL AND DEBT STRUCTURE

3.1.  ISSUE OF SHARES OR OTHER CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES

The Company had not issued any equity shares or convertible securities during the year under
review,
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3.2,

3.3.

3.4,

ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL VOTING RIGHTS

The Company had not issued any equity shares with differential voting rights during the year
under review,

ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES
The Company had not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.
DETAILS OF EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS

The Company has formulated an employee stock option scheme namely the Cogent Employee
Stock Option Plan 2021 (the “ESOP 2021") pursuant to the Board resolution dated November
27, 2021 and special resolution passed by the Shareholders in their extra ordinary general
meeting on November 29, 2021,

The above Scheme is in line with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based
Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (“SBEB Regulations”). The Company has obtained
certificates from the Secretarial Auditors of the Company stating that the Scheme has been
implemented in accordance with the SBEB Regulations and the resolutions passed by the
members. The certificate is available for inspection by members in electronic mode.

Disclosures with respect to ESOP 2021 of the Company, as on March 31, 2023;

(A) Relevant disclosures in terms of the ‘Guidance note on accounting for employee share-
based payments' issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India or any other
relevant accounting standards as prescribed from time to time

Members may refer to the audited financial statement prepared as per Indian Accounting
Standard (Ind-AS) for the year 2022-23.

(B) Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS) pursuant to issue of shares on exercise of options
calculated in accordance with Ind-AS 33

Diluted EPS (after exceptional item) for the year ended March 31, 2023 is Rs. 5.66/-
calculated in accordance with Ind-AS 33 (Earnings per Share).

[€) Details related to the ESOP 2021

The description including terms and conditions of the ESOP 2021 is summarized as under;

' {(a) | Date of shareholder’s November 29, 2021
Approval

(b) Total number of options | 12,13,125 options
approved under ESQP
2021:




{c) Vesting requirement There shall be a minimum period of 1 (one) year ]
between the grant of options and vesting of options.

The vesting period shall commence any time after
the expiry of one year from the date of the grant of
the options to the employee and shall end over a
maximum period of 20 years from the date of the
grant of the options. The options could vest in

tranches,
(d) Exercise Price or pricing | The Exercise Price per Option shall range between par
formula value and market price (closing price of day preceding

Exercise), with the power to impose discount or
premium by the Committee subject to conforming to
the accounting policies specified in regulation 15 of
SBEB Regulations

(e) Maximum term of The Options would vest over a maximum period of 20
options granted years from the date of the grant of the options. The
options could vest in tranches.

{f} Source of shares Primary
{Primary, secondary or
combination)

lg) Variation in terms of MNone
Options

(D) Option movement during the year:

{a) Number of options outstanding at the 1,609,837
beginning of year

(b) Number of options granted during the | 3,34,819
year

{c) Number of options forfeited / lapsed | 25,474
during the year

(d) Number of options vested during the 46,098

year
(e) Number of options exercised during the | Nil
| year
() Number of shares arising as a resultof | Nil
exercise of options
e Money realized by exercise of options il

(Rs.)




3.5.

3.6.

3.7

(h) Loan repaid by the Trust during the year | Not Applicable
from exercise price received

Tij Number of options outstanding at the 4,79,182
end of the year
(i} Number of options exercisable at the 4,79,182

| end of the year

(E) Employee wise details of options granted to
(i) Key Managerial Personnel and senior managerial personnel
a) Mr. Jaspreet Singh Arora, Chief Financial Officer = 72,787
b} Mr. Nitin Sahni, Chief Operating Officer= 97,050

(ii) Any other employee who receives a grant of options in any one year of option
amounting to 5% or more of options granted during that year = Nil

(iii) Identified employees who were granted option, during any one year, equal to or
exceeding 1% of the issued capital (excluding outstanding warrants and conversions)
of the company at the time of grant= Nil

(F) Method used to account for ESOP 2021

The Company has adopted fair value method of accounting for options which did not vest
till March 31, 2023,

SHARES HELD IN TRUST FOR THE BENEFIT OF EMPLOYEES WHERE THE VOTING RIGHTS ARE
NOT EXERCISED DIRECTLY BY THE EMPLOYEES

The Company does not hold any shares in trust for the benefit of employees during the year
under review.

ISSUE OF DEBENTURES, BONDS OR ANY NON-CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES

The Company had not issued any debentures or bonds or any non-convertible securities during
the year under review.,

ISSUE OF WARRANTS

The Company had not issued any warrants during the year under review.

INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF)

The Company has not any declared dividend during the year under review: hence provisions relating to
IEPF are not applicable on the Company.

MANAGEMENT




5.1 DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

As on March 31, 2023, the director(s) and key managerial personnel(s) on the Board of the Company
were:-

Mr. Abhinav Singh (KMP)- Managing Director (MD) and Chairman of the Company
Mr. Pranjal Kumar (KMP)- Whole Time Director & Chief of Corporate Affairs

Mr. Gaurav Abrol (KMP)- Whole Time Director & Chief Executive Officer(CED)
Mrs. Swasti Agarwal- Non Executive Independent director

Mr. Deepak Singhal- Non Executive Independent director

Mr. Ajay Shankar- Non Executive Independent director

Mr. Jaspreet Singh Arora(KMP)- Chief Financial Officer {CFO)

Mr. Nitin Sahni (KMP)- Chief Operating Officer {Co0)

Mrs. Niharika Agarwal (KMP)- Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

During the financial year 2022-23, there were no change in director(s) and key managerial
personnel(s) of the Company.

Post March 31, 2023, Mrs. Swasti Agarwal and Mr. Deepak Singhal have resigned from the post of
independent director of the Company w.e.f. May 7, 2023 and Mr. Ajay Shankar have resigned w.e.f.
May 10, 2023. Post their resignation, Mr. Arunabh Singh (Non-Executive Promoter Additional
Director), Mr. Nishant Ambust (Non-Executive Independent Additional Director) and Mrs. Juhi
Sakhuja (Non-Executive Independent Additional Director) were appointed w.e f. May 10, 2023.

Mr. Arunabh Singh (Non-Executive Promoter Additional Director), Mr. Nishant Ambust [Non-
Executive Independent Additional Director) and Mrs. Juhi Sakhuja (Nan-Executive Independent
Additional Director) were appointed w.e.f. May 10, 2023,

5.1

5.2,

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR (ID)

As on 31" March, 2023, the Company had three (3) Non-Executive Independent Director(s) on
the Board:- Mr. Deepak Singhal, Mr. Ajay Shankar, Mrs. Swasti Aggarwal,

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS AND OPINION OF THE BOARD WITH REGARD TO
INTEGRITY, EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE (INCLUDING THE PROFICIENCY) OF THE INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS APPOINTED DURING THE YEAR

Based upon the declarations received from the Independent Directors, the Board of Directors
has confirmed that they meet the criteria of independence as mentioned under section 149(6)




of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations and that they are independent of
the management.

In the opinion of the Board, there has been no change in the circumstances which may affect
their status as Independent Directors of the Company and the Board is satisfied of the integrity,
expertise, and experience (including proficiency in terms of Section 150(1) of the Act and
applicable rules thereunder) of all independent Directors on the Board. Further, in terms of
Section 150 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014, as amended, Independent Directors of the Company have included their names in
the data bank of Independent Directors maintained with the Indian Institute of Corporate
Affairs,

5.3. BOARD MEETINGS
During the year, the Board of Directors met seven (7) times to transact various business
pertaining to the operations of the Company and complied with the requirements of halding
minimum number of Meetings of the Board.
' Sr. No| Name of | Mr. Mr. Mr. Mr. | Mr. Ajay| Mrs.
Director Abhinav Pranjal Gaurav Deepak | Shankar @ Swasti
Singh Kumar Abrol Singhal Aggarwal
Date of Board
Meeting
1. 15- April- 2022 _Present Present Present Present Present | Present
2. 01-June-2022 Present Present LOA Present | LOA Present
3, 20-June-2022 | Present Present | Present | Present | Present | Present
4. 27- July- 2022 Present Present LOA Present | Present | Present
5. 26-September- | Present Present Present Present | Present | Present
2022
b. 9-November- Present Present Present Present | Present | Present
2022
i 13-lanuatry- Present Present Present Present | Present | Present
l 2023
5.4, COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
5.4.1. Audit Committee




The Company had constituted Audit Committee as per provisions of Section 177 of Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules,
2014 and the corporate governance requirements under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 w.e.f. December 31,
2021,

The details of composition of the committee, its meetings and other necessary details during
the year under review are as follows:

i Composition, name of members and Chairperson

1 Mr. Deepak Singhal, Independent Director (Chairperson & Member);
P Ms. Swasti Aggarwal, Independent Director (Member); and

3 Mr. Abhinav Singh, Managing Director (Member);

Ms. Niharika Agarwal, Company Secretary and compliance officer acts as Secretary to the Audit
Committee

ii. Meetings and attendance during the year

The Audit Committee has met five (5) times during the Financial Year 2022-23:

5r. No Name of Director Mr. Abhinav Singh Mr. Deepak | Mrs, Swasti
Singhal Aggarwal
Date of Committee
Meeting
1. 13- April- 2022 Present Present Present
5 20-June-2022 Present Present Present
3. 26-5eptember-2022 Present Present Present
4, 9-Bovember-2022 Present Present Present
5, 13-January-2023 Present Present Present B

Recommendations of Audit Committee

The Board had accepted all the recommendations as made by the Audit Committee in their
committee meeting during the Financial Year 2022-23.

5.4.2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee {NRC)




The Company has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee for the purpose of
formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directars and the Board as
per the provision of section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 w.e.f. December 31, 2021.

The details of composition of the committee, its meetings and other necessary during the year
under review are as follows:

Composition of NRC:

1.

Z.
3.
4,

Ms. Swasti Aggarwal, Independent Director (Chairperson);

Mr. Ajay Shankar, Independent Director (Member); and

Mr. Deepak Singhal, Independent Director (Member].

Mr. Abhinav Singh, Chairperson cum Managing Director (Member)

Ms. Niharika Agarwal, Company Secretary and compliance officer acts as Secretary to the NRC.

i

ii.

Meetings and attendance during the year

The NRC has met one (1) time during the Financial Year 2022-23 in their meeting held on January
13, 2023. All the members of NRC except Mr. Abhinav Singh were present in this meeting. Leave
of Absence was granted Mr. Abhinav Singh in this meeting.

Performance evaluation criteria for independent directors

The evaluation/assessment of the Directors will conducted by the Committee on an annual basis,
The following criteria assists in determining how effective the performances of the Directors
have been:

Vision and clarity of roles & responsibility: The Individual Director should have awareness of
fiduciary and statutory requirements and a clearly articulated vision. This includes clarity of role
as a member of the Board of the Company.

Board Processes: The quality of board processes such as decision making (i.e. how directors
ensure they are well informed to be able to make the decisions in the best interest of the
Company and its stakeholders) selection and induction etc.

Engagement with Management: How well the board engages with the management to ensure it
is well supported and able to meet the needs of its members.

Board dynamics: It is the quality of individual relationships and dialogues that directly influences
the quality of decision making and relationships with key stakeholders.

Frequency of participation: The Individual should make him /her available for attending the
Board meetings of the Company and be available for providing his/her guidance and support in
case of need.

The Nomination and Remuneration policy can also be accessed at the website of the company,

at the weblink:- h;tgs:{,{cugentesemices.cum,{
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5.4.3. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The Company has re- constituted Social Responsibility Committee w.e.f. December 31, 2021 as
per the provision of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended and the corporate
governance requirements under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended ("Listing Regulations”).

The Corporate social responsibility (CSR) policy can also be accessed at the website of the
company, at the weblink:- https://cogenteservices.com/.

Composition of NRC:
1. Mr. Pranjal Kumar, Executive Director (Chairman);
2. Mr. Gaurav Abrol, Executibe Director {Member); and
3. Mrs. Swasti Aggarwal, Independent Director {Member),

Ms. Niharika Agarwal, Company Secretary and compliance officer acts as Secretary to the CSR.

Meetings and attendance during the year

The CSR Committee has met two (2) times during the Financial Year 2022-23:

' Sr.No | Name of Director | Mr. Pranjal Kumar | Mr. Gaurav | Mrs. Swasti
Abrol Aggarwal
Date of Committee
Meeting
p ¥ 9-May-2022 Present Present ‘ Present
2. 13-January-2023 Present LOA “Present

5.4.4. Stakeholder Relationship Committee

The Company had constituted Stakeholder Relationship Committee w.e.f. December 31, 2021
for the purpose of considering and looking into various aspects of interest of shareholders,
debenture holders and other security holders as per the provision of section 178(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended and the corporate governance requirements under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015,

In accordance with Regulation 6 of the Listing Regulations, the Board has appointed Ms. Niharika
AGarwal, Company Secretary as the Compliance Officer. She is authorised to approve share transfers/
transmissions, in addition to the powers with the members of the Committee. Share transfer
farmalities are regularly attended to and atleast once a fortnight. All investor complaints which
cannot be settled at the level of the Compliance Officer, are placed before the Committee for final
settlement.




5.5.

5.7.

{a) number of shareholders’ complaints received during the financial year- NIL
(b) number of complaints not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders- NIL
(c) number of pending complaints- NIL
Composition of SRC:

1. Ms. Swasti Aggarwal, Independent Director (Chairperson);
2. Mr. Abhinav Singh, Managing Director (Member): and
3. Mr. Pranjal Kumar, Whole Time Directar {Member)

Ms. Niharika Agarwal, Company Secretary and compliance officer acts as Secretary to the SRC,

Meetings and attendance during the year

The SRC has met one (1) time during the Financial Year 2022-23 in their meeting held on
January 13, 2023. All the members of SRC were present in this meeting.

POLICY ON BOARD DIVERSITY AND DIRECTOR ATTRIBUTES AND REMUNERATION POLICY FOR
DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND OTHER EMPLOYEES

In terms of the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Act and Regulation 19 read with Part D of
Schedule Il to the Listing Regulations, the NRC is responsible for determining qualification,
positive attributes and independence of a Director, The NRC is also responsible for
recommending to the Board, a policy relating to the remuneration of the Directors, KMP and
other employees. In line with this requirement, the Board has adopted Remuneration Policy for
Directors, KMP and other employees of the Company which can also be accessed at the website

of the Company, at the weblink:- https://cogenteservices.com/.
BOARD EVALUATION

Your Company firmly believes that it is the collective effectiveness of the Board that enhances
the Company's efficiency and performance. Board performance will be assessed against the
roles and responsibilities of the Board as provided in the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI LODR
Regulations. The parameters for Board performance evaluation will be to ensure Board's
fiduciary role to protect and enhance shareholder value.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILTY STATETMENT

Based on the framework of internal financial contrals (IFCs) and compliance systems established
and maintained by the Company, the work performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial
auditors and external consultants, in cluding the audit of IFCs over financial reporting by the
Statutory Auditors and the reviews performed by management, the Board is of the opinion that
the Company’s IFCs were adequate and effective during Fy23,




Pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of their
knowledge and belief, confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed, along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year, and of the
Profit and loss of the Company for the vear for that period;

¢} they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

f)  they have devised proper systems to ensure com pliance with provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

5.8 INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

As per annexure B of the Independent Auditors Report for the financial year ended March 31,
2023, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements and such controls were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2023, based on the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India,

5.10 FRAUDS REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS

There have been no frauds reported by Statutory Auditors and/or Secretarial Auditor during the
period under review.

6.  DISCLOSURES RELATING TO SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

6.1.REPORT IN PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND
JOINT VENTURE




r i

10.

11.

As on March 31, 2023, the Company had one (1) wholly owned Subsidiary namely Cogent E-
Services Inc. A statement containing the salient features of the Financial Statements of the
subsidiaries company in Form AQC-1 is annexed as ‘Annexure - A’ to this Report.

6.2.COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT
VENTURES.

The above clause is not applicable on the Company,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The details of investments, loans or guarantees made by the Com pany under Section 186 of the Act have
been mentioned in the note no 10 to the standalone Financial Statements of the Company.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

In line with the requirements of the Act and the Listing Regulations, the Company has formulated a
Policy on Related Party Transactions and the same can be accessed using the following link:

https://coge nteservices.com/.

All contracts or arrangements entered into by your Company with its related parties during the financial
year were in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Disclosure in form ADC-2 is
furnished as an 'Annexure - B' and forming part of this Report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Board on the recommendation of the CSR Committee has amended and adopted revised CSR policy
in the Board Meeting held on January 13, 2022,

The Annual Report on CSR activities of your Company as required under Section 134i3){o) read with
Section 135 of the Act and the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 (CSR
Rules), is furnished as an ‘Annexure - ¢’ and forming part of this Report,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OuUTGO

The details of energy conservation, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo as
required under Section 134(3) of the Act read with the Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts of Companies)
Rules, 2014 is annexed as an ‘Annexure — D’ and forming part of this Report.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY

Pursuant to Regulation 17(9) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and Section 134(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013, this Risk Assessment and Management Policy (“Policy”) establishes the philosophy

\ : :

i, -
(& f‘l
III., o = |
I\x C-_\.- S— l'.";" -'_.:"'I.I
\:“_ﬁ_ e L

e



of the Company, towards risk identification, analysis and prioritization of risks, development of risk
mitigation plans and reporting on the risk environment of the Company. Major risks identified by the
businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis,

Accordingly, the board of directors of Company (“Board") has adopted this Policy at its meeting held on
January 13, 2022 and the same can be accessed using the following link:
https://cogenteservices.com/.

12. DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM

The provisions of Section 177(9) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies
(Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 relating to establishment of Vigil Mechanism are
not applicable to the Company.

13. MATERIAL ORDERS OF JUDICIAL BODIES/REGULATORS

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

14. STATUTORY AUDITORS AND REPORT THEREON

M/s A A AM & CO LLP, Chartered Accountants were re-appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company in the Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2019 upto the conclusion of the Annual
Genral Meeting to be held in Year 2024, Further M/s Walker Chandiok & Co LLP, Chartered Accountants,
were appointed as the Joint Auditors in the Annual General Meeting held on November 10, 2021 for a
tenure of 5 years and shall hold office uptill the conclusion of the Annual Genral Meeting to be held in
Year 2026.

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by M/s AA A M & CO
LLP, Chartered Accountants and M/s Walker Chandiok & Co LLP, Chartered Accountants.

I5. SECRETARIAL AUDIT AND REPORT THEREON

The Board had appointed M/s Puneet Singh & Co., Company Secretaries, to conduct Secretarial Audit for
the financial year 2022-23. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation,
adverse remark or disclaimer.

There is no adverse remark/qualification in the Auditors report. The Secretarial Audit Report has been
has been annexed with this Report as ‘Annexure — E'.

16. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has adopted and complied all mandatory secretarial standards (55-1 and 55-2) as notified
by Institute of Company Secreatries of India.

17. ANNUAL RETURN




A copy of Annual Return as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 in Form MGT-7 as required
under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management &
Administration) Rules 2014, will be made available on the website of Company at

https://cogenteservices.c omy.
18. OTHER DISCLOSURES

18.1. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

As per Rule 5(1} of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 regarding disclosure on managerial remuneration etc. is not applicable to the
Company as the company is an unlisted company.

As per Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Ma nagerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, the details of employees of the Company whe withdraw remuneration exceeding INR
1,02,00,000/- are attached as ‘Annexure — F'.

18.2. ENVIRONMENT

The company is conscious of the importance of environmentally clean and safe operations. The
Company’s policy requires conduct of operations in such a manner, to ensure safety of all
concerned, compliances, environmental regulations and preservation of natural resources.

19. DISCLOSURES PERTAINING TO THE SEXUAL HA ENT OF MEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION

PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 AND THE NUMBER OF DISPOSALS

Your Company is committed to pravide and promote safe, healthy and congenial atmosphere
irrespective of gender, caste, creed or social class of the employees. Your company has zero tolerance
for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a "Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment" as
per The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013
and the rules thereunder for prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment at workplace,

Your company during the year under review, complied with the provisions relating to constitution of
Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace {Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

During the year under review, one (1) complaint was received & resolved by the said Committee,

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and conclusively handled during.
the year ended March 31, 2023

Number of complaints received:- one (1)
Number of complaints disposed off:- one (1)
Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year:- Nil




20. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your directors acknowledge with gratitude the co-operation and assistance received from the Central
Government, State Governments and all other Government agencies and encouragement they have
extended to the Company. Your directors also thank all the Stakeholders, Financial Institutions, Banks/
other lenders, Customers, Vendors, and other business associates for their confidence in the Company
and its management and look forward for their continuous su pport. The Board wishes to place on record
its appreciation for the hard work, dedication, and commitment of your Company’s employees at all
levels which has continued to be our major strength.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF BREETQRS OF COGENT E-SERVICES LIMITED

[Ahhinavfrﬂn )
Chairman & Managing Dire
DIN: 01351622

Add: C-100, Sector-63,
Noida-201301, U.p,

Place: Noida

Date: 13-September-2023



Form ADC-1

ANNEXURE- A

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies |Accounts) Rules,

2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associatecompanies/jeint

W

Part “A": Subsidiary

(Infarmation in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in INR.)

5l. No. Particulars Details
1 Name of the subsidiary Cogent E-Services, Inc.
2 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, Financial Year 2022-23
if different from the holding company's
reporting period
3 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on US Dollar
the last date of the relevant Financial year in INR- 82,22
the case of foreign subsidiaries
4 Share capital 4,11,100
5 Reserves & surplus (51,470)
(2] Total Assets 3,59,630
7 Total Liabilities 0 ]
8 Investments 0
9 Turnover 0
10 Profit /{Loss)before taxation (51,470)
11 Provision for taxation - 0
12 Profit /{Loss) after taxation (51,470)
13 Proposed Dividend 0
14 % of shareholding 100.00%
1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations- Cogent E-Services
Inc,
2.

Names of subsidiary, associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the

year. = Nil,

DIN: 01351622

Add: C-100, Sector-63,
Noida-201301, U.p,

Place: Noida

Date: 13-5eptember-2023




ANNEXURE -B
FORM NO. ADC- 2

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/a rrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms’ length transactions under third proviso thereto

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule B8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Nil

Date of approval by the | Nature of | Name of the Related | Amount for FY | Justification  for | Period of | Maximum

Board and date of | transaction Party and nature of | 2022-23 entering into such | Transaction Amount that con
approval of general relationship fin Rs. Million) transaction be entered into
meeting under proviso and emount paid
188(1) as advance, if any
Nil

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis

Name of the Related party | Nature of Contracts/ | Duration of Contracts/ = Salient terms of the | Date of | Amount paid
| and nature of relationship Arrangements/ Arrangements/Transacti contracts or arrangements | approval as advances,
| Transactions ons | or transactions including | by Board if any
the value, if any:
[ (Rs. In millions)




Limited

(Directors of the Company
and their relatives are
Directors in this Company )

Ms. Nimisha Kumar | Availment of professional | 01-04-2022- 31-03-2023 2.04 NA NA
(Sister of Mr. Pranjal Kumar) consultancy in respect to
Psychological consultancy
te employees
—Ganpar.;' Design and Decors | Leasing of property 01-04-2022- 31-03-2023 504 NA NA
LLP
{Mr. Abhinav Singh and Mr.
Arunabh  Singh and  his
relotives are interested)
Sukhmani Infotech Private Leasing af property 01-04-2022- 31-03-2023 6.75 NA NA

DIN: 01351622

Add: C-100, Sector-63,
Noida-201301, U.P,

Place: Noido
Date: 13-September-2023

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF COGENT E-SERVICES LIMITED




ANMNEXURE C

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ("CSR") ACTIVITIES
FOR FINANCIALYEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2023

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

Cogent E-Services Limited (the “Company”) believes in Principles of “Serving Society through
Industry”. It aims to achieve, consolidate, and strengthen good corporate including socially and
environmentally responsible business practices that balance financial profit with social well-being

The CSR policy focused on addressing critical sacial, environmental, and economic needs of the
marginalized/underprivileged sections of the society. We had adopted an approach that has
integrated the solutions to the problems into the strategies of the company to benefit the
communities at large and create social and environmental impact.

The Company would focus on development of five thrust areas: -

= Education,

* Hunger, poverty, malnutrition, and health

* Sports,

* Environmental sustainability
* Rural Development

Composition of CSR Committee:

The CSR Committee was reconstituted on 31" December, 2021 as per the provisions of Section
135 of Companies Act, 2013 with the following members:-

1. Mr. Pranjal Kumar- Chairperson of Committee
2. Mr. Gaurav Abrol- Member of Committee
3; Mrs. Swasti Aggarwal- Member of Committee

Name of Director

signation/ WNature
irectorship

R Committee held

DfFlmher of meetings of
uring the year

Number of meetings of CSR
Committee attended
during the year

Pranjal Kumar

Chairman of CSR
Committee

Swasti Aggarwal

Member of CSR

Committee

Gaurav Abrol

Member of CSR
Committee

Provide the web-link where Composition of CSRcom

by the board are disclosed on the website of the Company -
https://cogenteservices.com/investors

mittee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved




4, Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3)
of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable
(attach the report) —

The Company does not have average CSR obligation of ten crore rupees or above in the three
immediately preceding financial years, hence the said clause is not applicable.

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off
for the financial year, if any

sl. | Financial Year | Amount available for set-off from Amount required to |

No preceding financial years (in Rs) be setoff for the
financial year, if any
{in Rs)

Not Applicable

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)- Rs. 315.42 Million
7. {a) Two percent of average net profit of the company asper section 135(5) — Rs. 6.31 Million

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the  previous
financial years — Nil

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any = Nil
8 Total CSR obligation for the financial year {7a+7b-7c)- Rs. 6.31 Million

9. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total . Amount Total Amount transferred] Amount transferred to any fund specified under

Spent for the| 15 Unspent CSR Account seco
h s
Financial Year, as per section 135(6). Ssua VLS e oM trsnction e

(in Rs. Million) Name of the
Amount Date of| Fund Amount, Date of transfer
transfer
6.31 NIL NA MA MNA MNA

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

(1) | (2) (3) () I B | 8
s. Name of the| Item from the Pro Local Location of the Project
No Project list of activities area Project Duration

in Schedule Vil (Yes/No)
to the Act
Not Applicable '




(7) (8) (9) (10) (11)
Amount Amount Amount Mode of| Mode of Implementation -
allocated spent in| transferred to| Implementation Through Implementing
for the| the Unspent CSR| Direct (Yes/No). | Agency
project  (in| current Account for the Name CSR Registration
Rs.) financial project as per number.
Year (in| Section 135(6)
Rs.) (in Rs.)
Not Applicable

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

(1) f2) (3) 4  |s) (6) 7) 18
5. Name of thejtem fromthe Pro  location of Amount ode of ode of
[No Project ist of activities Local the ent for fmplementatio implementation -
n Schedule Vi prea  Project he n- hrough
to the Act (Yes/N roject  Direct mplementing
o) == in Rs.{Yes/Nao). ency.

State District illion). Name R
egistra
ion no.
umber

1 Building offii)- promotingfves Uttar Moida | 6.31 [N KC CSRO001
school forpducation, Prades sociation 0129
education jncluding h or

pecial Education
ducation and Social
specially Welfare
mong

hildren  and

ivelihood

nhancement

rojects

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads -Nil

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable- Not Applicable

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year(8b+8c+8d+8e)- Rs. 6.31 Million

(&) Excess amount for set off, if any -Nil

| Sl No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per
section 135(5)

T Total amount spent for the Financial Year
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [{il){i]]
'_{hrj Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or, Nil

activities of the previous financial years, if any
{v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years

[{iit}-(iv)]




(i) (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Nil

VI T I 7 R R Lo T
5. receding ount Amount spentAmount transferred to any fund specified Amount remaining
1Nn inancial ansferred jin the under Schedule Vil as per section 135(6),if| to be spent in
ear 0 Unspentyreporting ny. succeeding
Raunt :;:;:f;al tear Name Amount (in| Date of ::::::;al L
of the Rs) Transfer
nder Fund
ion 135
6)
in Rs.)
Mot Applicable
(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):
] (2 (3) (4) 5) 1 ® 1T @ T (8 (9)
Sl lProject Name  of| Financial Project | Total Amount Cumulative |Status of theproject-
No.iip. rhe Project.| Year in/duration| amount | spent on the| amount Completed
which the| allocate | project inthe| spent at the /Ongoing.
project was d for the| reporting end of
commenced project | Financial reporting
{inRs.). | Year (inRs). | Financial
Year. (in Rs.)
Not Applicable

(iii) In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to theasset so created or
acquired through CSR spent in the financial year

(d)

The CSR Expenditure is being done in creation of Building for School, which will be used to

education.
(a)

(b)

(c)

registered, their address ete,: -

Details of the entity or public authority or beneficia

Name- NKC Association for Education and Social Weifare
Address- C-652 kh. No. 920, F/Floor, Chhatarpur Extn. C-Block, Jvts Gardens, New Delhi South West

Delhi,

Provide details of the capital asset
location of the capital asset): -

Delhi- 110074, India.

Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s): - Work in Progress

provide

Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset: - Rs. 6.31 Million

ry under whose name such capital asset is *

(s) created or acquired (including complete address and

Occupying Land and constructing building for running school for underprivileged children.

Add: Plot No. B- 60A and B-60B, Sector 13 1, Noida, Uttar Pradesh




{iv) Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spendtwo per cent of the average net profit
as per section 135(5): -

Not Applicable
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF COGENT E-SERVICES LIMITED

(!

Gaurav Abrol
(Executive Director)

Pranjal Kumar
{Chairman of CSR Co

Address:- C-100, Sector 63, Noida-201301
Date:- 13-September-2023
Place:- Noida



ANNEXURE-D

INFORMATION RELATING TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, RESEARCH AND
DEVELOPMENT AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO FORMING PART OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT
IN TERMS OF SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH THE COMPANIES [ACCOUNTS)
RULES 2014,

(A)

(8)

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

a) Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:

Your Company takes appropriate measures to reduce energy consumption by ensuring using
energy efficient equipment, computers, and processes. As an ongoing process, your Company
continuously evaluates new technologies and techniques to make infrastructure maore energy
efficient.

b) Steps taken by the Company for utilising alternate sources of energy:

The Company has installed roof-top solar panels at two of its office premises in MNoida. This
ensures reduced dependence on regular sources of ene rgy and reiterates Company’s focus on use
of alternate sources of energy. Further, by installing this, the Company is not dependent on grid
electricity directly as it is utilizing the electricity generated by the sun, making it cost effective.

¢) Capital Investment on energy conservation equipment’s:

The Company has not made any capital investment in energy conservation equipment’s during
the year under review,

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

a) Efforts made towards technology absorption:

The Company continues to use the latest technology for innovation and improving the quality of
its services,

b) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import
substitution:

The Company is getting benefits by using the latest technology for innovation and improving the
guality of its services.

¢) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year):

(i) the details of technology imparted
(i) the year of im port
(iii)  whether technology been fully absorbed

(iv) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons
thereof




During the year under review, your Company has not imported any technology.
d) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development (“R&D")

The Company being in the IT Enabled Services in dustry, carries out regular R&D activities to
develop and improve its software, internal systems etc. Software purchased is capitalized along
with the hardware and amortised over the best estimate of the useful life from the date the asset
is available for use. Software product development costs incurred during the research phase until
technological feasibility is established, and it becomes part of software support expenses.

Software research & development cost incurred subsequent to the achievement of technological

feasibility are capitalized and amortised over the estimated useful life as determined by the
management. The capitalization is done only when there in an intention and ability to complete
the product and likely to generate future economic benefits.

(C)  FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

(a) Activities Relating to Exports, initiatives taken to increase Exports, and Export Plans:
The Company is currently focusing on the opportunities in Indian market.
(b)  Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:
Total foreign exchange used and earned for the year:
(i) Total Foreign Exchange Earnings: Nil

(i) Total Foreign Exchange Outgo: Nil

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF COGENT E-SERVICES LIMITED

(Abhinav Sifgh
Managing Dire
DIN: 01351622
Add: C-100, Sector-63,
Noida-201301, U.P.

Place: Noida
Date: 13-September-2023



RE -F

INFORMATION AS PER R 2]} OF THE COMPANIES [APPOI ENT AND UNERATION OF MAN IAL PERSONNEL] RULES, 2
5. Name of Designation Remunera | Nature of Qualification & Date of | Age | The last employment | % age of Whether such employee
No. | the tion/Salar | employmen | Experience of the commence (¥rs.) | held by the company | equity is the relative of any
. Employee yreceived | t, whether Employee ment of before joining the held by Director or Manager of
{In Rs. contractual employmen Company such the Company, if yes,
Millions) or otherwise t employee | name of such Director
. (direct) or Manager
1 Mr, Chairman & 20.00 Permanent Qualification-PGDBM 15/06/2004 | 43 NA 16.26% Mr. Arunabh Singh
Abhinay Managing Experience- 19 years
Singh Director approx,
2 Mr. Pranjal | Chief of 20.00 Perrmanent Qualification-PGDBM 15/06/2004 | 44 Flex Industries 16.26% NA
Kurmnar Corporate Experience- 19 years Limited- Executive
Affairs & Whole approx, Officer
Time Director
i | M Chief Executive | 20.00 Permanent Qualification-Post 15/06/2004 | 43 Post graduate 16.26% NA,
Gaurav Officer & Whole graduation Diploma in diploma in Computer
Abrol Time Director Computer Applications applications
Experience- 19 years
approsx.
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF D ORS OF COGENT E-SERVICES LIMITED
W
(Abhinaw<ingh)
Managing Di
DIN: 01351622

Add: C-100, Sector-63, Noida-201301, U.P.

Place: Noida

Date: 13-September-2023





